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here. Boi:h counsel are here. The sheriff and the c‘iez?:l} a;ﬂ the
| reportex., LT S

|- discloged aither a terminal or a serious n_nlig’nmcy of a cancar;

25 | once a day.

_expedient situation. And she warits to take him dowii theras.

LOS ANGRLES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 25, 1971
93‘0 A.H.

{The following proceedings were had

in chambers:) -
THE COURT: We have got a lot of problems. _ g —

Fizat of all we are in chambers. Defendant is

P

Now, we have got a number of kerioﬁij pz;c.u.lalens‘.‘ o
‘They are all different one from the other. S
‘ ‘Let's take up this one first. The qne with our
juror No. 3, I balieve. ’
MR. EATZ: Mrs, Lampel.
THE CLERK: No., 4.
THE COURT: The lady we racessed for.
HR. WEEDMAN: .Juror No. 5, I believe,
THE CLERK: No. 4.
MR. WEEDMAN: I it 4?7
THE CLBRK: Yes, sir,
MR, WEEDMAN: Okay.

THE COURT: She advised Frank that this operation
in the ear or the brain oxr head. He has to go to the hospital
An I correct on that?

THE CLERK: Yes, sir, your Honor.
THE COURT: For cobalt treatments, which is a temporary,

CieloDrive.com ARG HIVES
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. which id probably a very falr request.
I would be inclined to say that it is such an

| amargency as the code contemplates that the court could excuse

| the juror £m: gooﬁ cause and sclect one of. the alternates to
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_2Q-1 1| MR. WEEDMAN: May I confer with my client, your Honor, in |
. 2 | that conneptipn? ‘
3 THE COURT: Yes. Take your time.
4 ¥R. WEEDMAN: Can we do that right now?
5| PHE. COURT: Yes. - You can go outside, if you want i{;:ij;t:nlk. |
6 | to him. ' - STz A
71 MR. WEEDMAN: Yes; may we for a moment? -~ N
8 THE COURT: Yes. : | T
9 , {Brief ‘ra‘ce&sn.;), ) Tl LT |
10 MR.. WEﬁDHAN: Your Honor, n.ft.er conf.errigg'_’_ xdth,ly _g}iqnt.;

0o gt is agreeable with my client, and I join in-this, _that Mrs.
Y] Lampel may be excused and alternate juror No. 1 bem'm_xbsti—.‘t':uted;

Iz | THE COURI': You stipulate, or --
. 14 MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor,
15 THE COURT: Then you have no objection?
16 - MR, wEEDMAN:-. No objection.
17 [ THE COURT: Do the People have any objection?
18 ‘ MR. KAT!;' : No, we have no chjection to Mrs. Lampel being
19 excused. _ .
20 . THE COURPT: I think then -~ I don'*t sée any parpose,

21 unless counsel want to, to bring her in here and interrogate
22 | her further on tﬁe matter. I don't think it would serve _

23 anything. But if you want té -- .
24 MR. KATZ: No . Your Honor. I think the record is clear.

25 | MR, WEEDMAN: You can express our hope that hexr husband
26 |  asurvives. ) |
.- 27 . THE COURT: -.'E';:mﬂ:. bring hgr to the door, and I'li tell
28 her. What is her name?
THE CLERK: Mrs. Lampel -— L-a-m-p-e=l, = - =

T

-
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202 1| THE COURT: ALl right.
® o2 (Brief recess, following which
oy Mrs. Laimpel vas ushered into tha
4 chanbers.) .

- R ”: THE COURT: How do you do, Mrs. Lampel. _

# -8 - . Mr. Hogam, the clerk, advised me of your statemant |
g 7 | respecting the resalts and the consequences of the operation |
= q'-B‘" -;i;?;i_':édednre that your busband had at the hospital and that he

T 79 | nesds cobalt treatment every day, and that you want to take
-7 770 |- him down to the hospital.

-

- 4l |27 MRS, LAMPEL: Yes.

:‘: :.J,z. ';w: THE COURT: Counsel and the defendant sre -~ there is no |
13 |- c_)bjecti_on, and I"i exercising the authority I have to excuse
_ . _ 14 | you, and on behalf of everybody I thank you for_‘y'o_ui: serxvices, |
1 7 and wa will select one of the alterna‘tgs to take your place.
16 Thank you very much,
| MR, KATZ: We wish Mrs. ‘I.aﬁpcl,' both counsel and I, the
18 | very bast. _
19 {  MR. WEEDMAN: Yes. 7 _
20 . (Mrs. Lampel left the court's chambers.) ‘
21 R ;1] COURT: How, the next =probien is, I balieve Frank saif_.;; |
22 | the defendant’s fa.t!_mr was sick. Is that right, Mr. Weedman?
23 MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor. I am informed by my
K 1" eiient this worning that he learnad only last nig;xt that his
25 father has suffered a coronary and is presently in the
"26 Intensive Care Unit at the Veterans Heapital,
® 27 THE COURT: Yes.
28 | MR, WEEDMAN: And that he may not live.
N
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Mr. Grogan is quite upset about this, and we would |
hope that we could have a brief delay in the proceeding'; here
to enable him to —~ and I will help him in any way I can --
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THE COURT: He wanted to go see the father, |
. MR: WEEDMAM: VYes. I think he would certainly want to do
that, your Honox. |

-’.{'Hﬁ COURT: Whnt are their visiting hours? what time do

—. s

;ﬁ they permit there?
| . WEEDMAN: Well, T don't know, your Honor. And I

T,

jnst. leamed thig, of cou::ae;, a faw mizmtes Aago.

£

1o PHE COURT: First of all, any objection by the People?

P

- MR.-KATZ: To a brief delay, there would be no objéction. |

But cextainly X an not in pcsi.‘!:ion to suggest -

) ‘r?-*-‘ THE COUR':?: I would be inclined to grmt pexmission under [

b -

proper custody for the defendant to go down to =mee his father, .

! - I€f I can \fork out a tine nchedula in he:a I will order it. I ‘

don't want to delay t:hc trial,
_MR. HEEDMAR What I would like to do, your Honor, is

| o have a fow minutas o call the hoap:ltal and verify whers he is.

THE DEFBRBM‘S.’: I have got all that information in my
briefcase. Do you want me to give it to you now?
MR, WEEDMAN: All right. In a few minutes,
And I want to f:ind out what times would be

| available.

PHE COURT: Theay may have various times, :

MR, WEEBHAE‘. It will take a while for ‘the order to iasue |
and f,or; the sheriff's department to provide some transgoxtation
and security. | - )
' THE COURT: There would have to be adegﬁgta- ‘sqcﬁrti;;n...

HR. WEEDMAN: Yes, indeed.

HR. KATZ: Your Honor, I am only speaking asg a friend of

_ _ | | CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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" is an unusual procedure; whether they are usaﬁ- to ‘foord'ing

' physiciam

t how -iqr::[.oul. it is. If it is a kind of life and death matter,

axpact to call?

:- Lynn Fromme, Nancy Pitman, Ruby Psarl, and ,perl_iapu Sgi:. Whiteley.

the court because I don't think I have any pfﬁeial pos,ﬂ:-ion
heré in this regard. But I don't see how the sheriff's office|
can be regquired to take a maximum security prisoner to the
Vetérans Administration Hospital. I think it would be xpoting
almoat an impossible burden on the sheriff's th«., and T

think we should ingquire of the sheriff's offi:::'e qheti:eti@is

that kind of sscurity hecasasary to safsly {::anspoxf:‘“ur. Grogan '
to the Veterans Administration Hospital to sea hl.s father.

MR. mm: Perhaps I anx :lnpoaj.ng too grent a butdan
upon the sheriff'a of.ﬂce. e "

THE COURT: I Would be inclined to grant the request.
I would ask that you make inguiry first. Pinpoint this,
. WEBDMAN: I am going to try and speak to the attend:l.ngw

THE COURT: X would like to know how critical it is,
¥What are the various times -~
MR, WEM' Th‘t's right; 1‘0“! Honor,
THE COURT: =- he could be sent down, and report back to
HMR. WEEDMAN: Yes, I will, your Honor,
Perhaps we could do that right now,
PTHR COURT: All right.

Now, the next gquestion, may I ask who do you now

MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I had expected today to call

-

THE COURT: Now, wait. ILet me trxy it again. 3 -

“**EleloDrweoomARCHWEs



-y

21

22

23 f
2% |

25

2% |

27

28

TE oy

s7z

today.

1 - Marian Binder, but Frank iiforms me she has called the court

. it

i- @pparently a key case ~- been followed right 'dewn' the line,

People against Margeilar, 70 Cal. 89 which has been followed =-

Pearl. Who slze? |
.’ MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor. Nancy Pitman. Also known
as Brenda Mccann.
THE COURT: Is she in custody?
- MR, WEEDMAN: No, she is not.
THE COURT: All right. :
MR, WEEDMAN: JLynn Fromme. She is also known as SQuéaky-, -
THE COURT: Squeaky. she is now in custody, isn't ghe? -
MR, WEEDMAN: No, sha is not, your Honor,
THE COURT: No.
MR, WEEDMAB:' And -~ let's see, who else did I say?
“Those two girls and Ruby and perhaps Sgt. Whiteley

THE coﬁaw-:' Sergeant?
MR, mzm: Yes, your Honor., For a few que,stions‘l.
" THE COURT: Now =
MR. WEEDMAN: Also I had some difficulty subpoenaing - .

and she will come in if somebody comes out and picks her up.

THE C('_)U'm‘_: She is not in custody at all?

MR, ﬂEM: No, she is the wife of Jai:ry Binder who
testified,

NO custody witnesses, your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, I will require —~ first of all T am going
to back up on the men that I issue subpoenaes for under 1330
of the Penal Code, |

That section provides, and the cases construing it-

~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES |
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My W

‘ :ritjht througlh Chessman 1930 in 35 Cal.2d at 455, that the

court ~~ now, I didn't requira this of the defendant., I could|
have required it -~ that the gsneral affijavit is not that it
is Qinply the statement “John Jones is needed as a defendant
witness® -- is not of itself sufficient if €he court desires
further statement, S ]."’

The court states that tha trial ;ludga» is entit:lcd I

to an affiduvit or sworn statemerit of what was sought tb he

prmd by the witness or witnesses -- wa can -ca13; it a f.ozaign.

subpnenn or out-of-~county subposna -- or thaE thn:h: testimny

— -

| ~would be material to defendant. : o ”_'

-

In other words, there has to be a atatamnt. of
fncts as to what John Smith will testify to, and that such
matters as he will testify to are material.

How, in the absence of that the trial judge could :
refuse to issues the subpoena and bring in the bﬁt—of—mty
witness.

‘ Now, I didn't require that. I have issued your
imbpooms, %0 that is not of an immediate stumbling block.

But I will require in chaube:s. with of course the
defendant hers, a dstailed statement as to what particulariy
the men that are in custody will -- are expected to testify

to, because if Y don't think the testiwony is material to the

defense I will =0 ruls on the offer of p::‘odf .
That is number one,

CieloDrive.com AR C HIVES
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y .4_-1. 7‘1 : " Now, let mhack WP . On thasa three girls, they
- ff | are what you call menbers of ‘the clan, or tha family, is that !

2 | correct, Mr, Weedman?

4 1. MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor, That :_lﬁ _I.ynh‘ Fromme and
R _fm:5 _‘umcy Pitman. - ' _
: * Lt 6;‘ ~ THE COURT: They are not in custody?
. 'T;;: 7~b MR WEEDMAN: No, your Nomor. |
g - ‘_\, ] ‘: : THE COURT: Ihave asked you this, but I'm rapeating.
M et > . MR. WEEDMAN: No, they dre not in custody.
e 1 ; THE COURT: - 'rhey were at the Spahn Ranch at the time of
r e 1 “: this dleged occurrence?

e R IS MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your H’onor.

- N - -

I3 | ©7 THR COUR®: Well, we will wait till we get them here for

e

‘ _ M 'that situation to davelop foy the lnoment.

JB Qn the men in custody, before I bring them in here,
16 I will request an offéer of p::oof and pass on the materiality of|
- L 17 :

,j,the_s*g men, There is a va;:y serious situation that presents
: 18 itsé'i-“ﬂ.c » Some of these, £rom !:ha tasti.mony in the case,

2 ' nppamntly == I don*t know —= but they are not members of the
- B 0| _clan,_:and as to uhat. extent that testimony imay be of value, I‘m'
- 2 not pa*ssing on it until I have a statmnt, but it would appear| -
22 to present serious doubts. h ,
25 ﬁ Row, I can do that in chambers without bringing
24 é: them into i:he courtrom. £ I-decide that .‘i:hejf are material
25

: ;;_ witnessesa ‘you can bring them in. If not, 1! 11 rule right here|
% J.n chambers:. ' '

. 27 |-=  wm. wxzm«w: Have. they been brought to Los Angeles yet?
28  Bo. you Xnow? -
R %w:; -

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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had no opportunity to go up north. -

THE COURT: Ad far as I know, they have. I have done

| nothing to stop it, Now there is ho issue as to that.

MR.. WEEDMAN: What I would like to do, then, your Honor,

is interview them in the county jail. My only information

‘ about these witnesses is second-hand, obvimisly, since I have

o

a—
-

THE COURF: I know that. .The law sets up on this -- I

can put this retroactively, I'm confident, a;nd T would so hOld,:
. that I can require a statement under oath ::espec;ing ?-; that is
: what the code aay;s. that is what the cases ’ﬁold, the cases ‘
- hold that =~ respecting the materiality, the fac:tual mater:l.al:lt
[ not concluaional, but factual materiality, of.' what t:he_s& men

 ave expacted to testify to, and if it doesn't appear material, |

I will surely -sus’tain objection to taking the testimony in any

t' way whatsoever, Y mean, I want to tell you that at this time, i

Now, you may talk to them in the jail., I think you

- ghould, because yvou are not in a position to give facts,

MR, WEEDMAN: That's right,

THE COHR!:: You are not in a position to represent to the

' court -+ that is one thing.

MR, WEEDMAN: T am, in a way, but it is all hearsay.
THE COURT: You can talk to them., I think you should.
That is one thing, -

Now, there is another thing that I should tell you,|

and I don't Enow what you are going to do. I don't know whethe

you. ‘anti‘c.téated‘ subpoenaing in, attempting to call Manson, who |
is a co-defendant, but in another court, or Davis. But I will |
act summarily in that matter. As a matter of judicj.al knwledg'

g..-—

L

[

' o

i
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- T recognize -- and the pl‘eadj.ngé are before ne -- that Davis
 and Manson are co-defendants in the alleged purder of Shorty
:; Shaa. navi_;i- is not being triad at this moment. Manson is in _

: as you coungel know, heither of these man may be solicited ox |
* intérrogated for the purpose of testify:lnq‘ against themselves, }:

} court, for instance myself, as an individual or as a judge to

| bring these men &n here and instruct them to be sworn and to be

| mot trying to outguess you or judge your mind. I don't know
| what your mind will be, but I should expfass nyself so you can
1 A‘conlu].t with youxt client acco:dingly —— to bring sither of these
: two man in here and attempt to put them cn the stand even for

1 the purpose of -asking them "Do you want to testify to this or
don't you?" would be aqainat the injunctive prohibitions of the

: rlqhts -

i same as if they were tried right in this case,; which they are,
- in effeéct, except that they split the judges. One of the

the niddfl.e of a trial, pait of the trial, on pleas of not
Under the Fifth Amendment to the Federal Constitu- |

tion and under Articls I, Ssctiom 13, of tha State eoustitutionf, .

How, those gtatements, they are a protective clause for those
defendants, mmson and Davis, protective in that nature, and
they are fur.t‘ha:; ‘than that, it is an injunction on the trial

interrogated.
I think it is my personal feeifinq that to even :
bring them in here and attempt to put them on the stand -~ I'm 1

Constitution, would inpugn or impinge on their constitutional

" They are now on trial, The effect would be the

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



4a

R

~4 (=2 SV T S (St

.10

Il

12

13
14

15
- 16
e
8 -
19
- 20
21

22

23

24 |

75
26

“ 27

28

A8YE

| defendants, for inatance, you, Grogan, would call Manson and

:K say, "Take the stand. I want you to teastify here.™ It is the ‘

. gtand., I wouldn't ask him if he wants to testity. If he does |

{ wouldn?t take his testimony. -

} would be denying due process.

' the middle of a rial.  Pleas of not guilty have been entered. '

same situation as calling the defendant on the stand and he has

entered a plea of not guilty.
That is sufficient for me. I won't take him on the

say, "Yes; I'1l testify,” it wouldn't make any diffarenae. X

-~
—

-

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I don't sea#hw th- court. conld |
prohibit us from calling a material witness~in t.h:l.s cage. It

Frg

| THE COURT: I'll take an offer of proof frmyou»and rule |
on your offer of proof, but I take judicial k’no\fleﬂdge‘- - that.
is the reason I say this -~ I take judicial knowledge that
Charles Manson, whom you desi:e to call, is on trial and the

Peaople are demanding a capitél’ penalty against him, He is in

-

CieloDrive.COm#%RCHIVES
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{a-1 1o . I would make a statement now, bhased on the
2. | protective clauses of both the State and Pederal Constitutions,
3 | that it is imposaible to call hiu, and I would not call him,
4 and you can assign, of cc;urse, any erxrror you desire,
L 5 4, MR. XATZ: Your Honor, ve would like to be heard on that, |
6~ | Just with respect to khat,
—— T THE COURT: Go ahead. . _
o 8 MR. KATZ: I think insofar as it concerns the defendant's
SR 9 right to call any wj;tnasses; and I underscore the next word,
S ‘1:0'?:?‘: any witness vho is material, that is, to the defense, with
1 reference to that right of the defendant, which is an
.+ 12, | uncompromising right vhich enures to his benafit,, he has, .uade');
- 13 'the due process cfl.angié of the Faderal and State Constitutions, |
14 | He has that absolute right to call any witness who is material.
15. | The only issue is as to whetheff: or not he can force another
16 | person to give ta:f:inion_y which will j.t‘xcrininate himself,
7| Now, if Mr. Manson = and this is a big *if;*
18 frankly, I don't beliave My. Manson would be willing tc waive
- 19 ‘his privileges against -Qalﬁuincﬂmination -~ but assuming that |
20 | he gave an ungualified answer to the court, namely, that he
21 | would give up any rights that he had regarding his privilege
22: - againat aelf—incrimination, t@an the court wounld be duty bound
23 | to permit Mr, Manson to t_cst:!;f.y' if his testimony is otherwise
24 1 material._

25 | THE COURT: I disagrea with you.
2 | . MR. EKATZ: Your Honor, wé don't want reversible error.
. 57 4  THE COURT:! Yoii'Pe going to get it in this case and you

28 | will get it on the case on trial, two reversible errors. You

e e " . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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have to pull a man out that is being tried for murder with a

f dap'it__al offense and bring him over here and interrogate him.

MR. KATZ: Pirst of all, we don't know whether Mr,

 Weadman is going to call Mr. Manson, and we don't know --

ey

THE COURE: Both counsel have a good chance to asaign
error. That is what X' going to say. I'm not going to put

: Manson on this stand with him on trial before a’"j:ury v:l.th the
- People demanding capital punishment of Manson.. - N

e
El
-~

MR. KATZ: Excuse me, your Honor. Under 405 of the
Evidence Code, your Honor must make a leiiinaiy‘taéﬁ:

| determination, and this is outside of the presence of the
| jury, as to whether or not Mr, Manson, havf:i'é full realization | -
" of the consequences of his walver of the privilege against

self-incrimination, neverthieless desires to pérso_nally waive
that privilege against self-incrimination and testify as to

| material facts concerning this trial.

THE éOBR‘E: That isg inconsistent. It is an inconsistent

- £inding.

MR, KATZ: No, it is not. If he wishes to testify in this
trial, regardlesz of what he has done in Department 106, he ha_m-

: that right and Mr., Grogan hag the right under the due process
- c¢lause of the Fourteeénth Amendment and the Pifth Amendment to
- the Federal Constitution to have that testimony, that material

testimony, brought before the trier of fact. |
Now, I don't believe, frankly, that Mr, Manson will
waive that privilege, But the coulrt; would be duty bound,

-.outside of tﬁe presence of the jury, to make that preliminary .
. fact determination as to whether or not there is a free and

ety

. !
. - -
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o voluntary waiver of his right against self-incrimination.
® . 2| . THE COURT: You don't have to go that far. He has already

- -

3| indicated that he is not corifessing to anything, desires no
4 intexrogation, entared a plea of not guilty. He is in the
7% 737 middle of a trial on this charge.

T~ - 6T MR. KATZ: I appraciate the inconsistency of the position |
= 7 7| vhich he has taken in 106 and may take in Department 52 hers. |
- I 7 v B, But Mr. Grogan does have the right, outside of ‘the presence of |

v =t 97| the jury, to have Mr. Manson tell you, the judge, and say to
E':'f L 1:7%;,_': you, in effect, “"Judge Call, I have decided to give up my Qighf

CZi o M7 against self-incrimiuation and I have material testimony to

= : o give and I will testify,” and Mr. Grogan has a Tight to call

e 137 Mr. Manson; + he has the right to call Bruce Davis, even though
. ) 14 | they have entered in other courts _pleas of not guilty.
' 15 _' . MR, WEEDMAN: Yot ma say -
) _ 16 | " MR, KATZ: It would bhe xgvcuibie erxroxr,
e 17 . THE COURT: Yes, it would.
18

Let me put it to you thisz way: iupposing :Lnstead of
19 Hanson being tried before Judge Choate he was being tried right,
‘ 2'0'? " in this courtroom, Department 52, and he is si.tting next to ‘
2t | Grogan, He has already entered a plea of not guilty. *I'm
-~ 22 | not guilty to anything here. You prove your case. T want a
| ;'23 | ju:y trial.” We are in the middle of a jury tri-ai. |

24 MR. EATZ: Yas, y'émz Honor..
25 | THR COUR¥: All right.
26 ‘

Now, out of a ¢clear blue sky Grogan says, which is |
. - 27 | the situation here, ":l:-'p calling Manson as my witness. I'm
o _L -28 | calling Manson as my witness,*® And Manscn is there with

~ CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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counsel, 3In the meantime, Manson hasn't entered a plea of

T gullty to the charges that he is being charged with, His

statement is already an affirmative, *"I'm not guilty.®
HR. KATZ: But that is different.
THE COURT: "I -plead-not g_ui.lt‘.y...'?
It ,ywx position that the defendant can call

" hia right in Bpen court and say, "I want you as my witness,”

in the face oi:;ﬁa_ nétqu:uty plea cut there in the middle of a

trial? R T

———
- - -
-—
I
PO - -
- - e .-
-
-
[N ~ it
- ~—
- -
-~ e
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MR. RATZ: Your Honor, in answer to your specific

~ question, the answer is obwiously no, he could not in open
: court. in front of -the jury.

THE COURT: All right. Put the jury in the jury room..
MR. EATZ: Well now, out of the Presence of the jury he

can say, "Your Honor, for the record I wish to call Mr. Mansoh..

| Mr. Manson has advised me that he is willing to give up his

privilege against gelf-incrimination for this purpose, I am

~ now asking your Honor to make that foundational fact dltemin_a—i_
| tion undexr 405 of the Evidence Code,?

At which time Mr. Manson takes the stand and he is

| asked whethar or not the rcptésentatien is true and whether

or not he will -ful_iy’ and knowingly give up his rights against
self-incrimination.

This fact is determined outside the presence of

| the jury. If your Honor then makes that determination that

there is a free and voluntary waiver of his rights against

| self-incrimination then despite the Proteatations of Mr.

, Kanarek or his present counsel, he haé the right to testify.

And there is a California Supreme Court case that

- cams down recently, one or two years ago, wiich sald that

despite the protestations of counsel and the advice to the

| contrary a defendant has the absolute and constitutional right

to tost:‘l:l!y in his case and there is no quesation about it that

| Manson would have the right if he degires.

THE COURT: Where is your case?

MR. XATZ: Your Honor, I can get that case f.or you in 1§

ninui:as :lf you want it,

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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{ *rial, and that any further interrogations is equivalent to
takihg confeséiﬁn from af"inan that is-a:rest'ed for a crime by
| an officer and u.tthmt givs.ng his Miranda rights the man is
,ponnaing ‘him with a situati_on "You: ara guilty of this, aren't t
you? You are gui].ty of this. aren‘t you?*

| ‘tfh{a\ d;iﬁﬁemnce.. Ca

5[

; ' of the jury to :eijstab‘i:;tab Wwhether or not Mr, ilahson, undqrataﬂd;

| ‘mayba Xanarek will say "Don't do that. I advise yéu not to.”

: THE COURT: How, ‘i_.‘t is my opinion that your questions
are answ‘.re&' by Manson's plaading not guilty and dgmand,ing .

'Sghg man. says.,., "No. I pleaded not guilty. I want
atrials . 0h
*gut you a:e guilt.y nf th.ts, aren*t you?"
: '.rhat is tha*smne sitnation ‘you have right here, A
MR. KATZ: N’o, "I:hi& isn'i: it, your Honor. May I ghow you .

All you are doing under 405 of the Evidence Cods

is introduce tesiéiﬁfmy which is bbvi“wslyv outside the presence |
ing the égnag@ences_ that .attaéh to his giving of a free. -
| THE COURT: Well, the first -~
| MR. KATZ: As to material fxci_:s,‘
THE COURT: Let me show you the inconsistency of your
pﬁsiﬁion. Suppose he says, "Yes, T \nnt to tasti.fy. r

 Suppose Manson gets on the stand there and siys =-

Haﬁsqn' gmg's, *I don't care what you say, Kanarek,

R CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| ridiculous position of taking a man in the alddle of trial in |
I taki.ng hiu out of that courtroam, bringing him into a ~- sa&y

1 ati:enpting o put him under vath.

13|

. to it
VR

:hmonnistent with respect to the positions that witnass-

| Charles Manson; -.Pai_:ricia:!. Krsnwinkel and Susan Atkinz, all of V
| whim were co~defsndants in the Manson case involving the Tate

"I killed Shea. I killed Shea.”
) ﬂanﬁoﬁ says', *T killed Shea.®

m:w, you have an: 1mconci.1able az well as
wh:!;ch he ix being tried for the killing, the murder of Shea,
an oui:s:l.da or forelgn cm:t, as far as he is concerned,

He may not want to ba sworn, I don‘t know.
© and’ then starting to aszk him, "Do yeﬁ ‘want to
tastify in this ,m'e?: You don't have to if vou don't want to.
The defendant wants to know if you killed Shea or not.® ,
Hﬁ. EATZ: Well now, you are putting the cart befors the |
horse. You don't ask that kin&- of qupatidm. :
| “FHE COURT: - All right. . He denied that. The court dossn't
have -go naﬁc a fool omt of itself. He already l.a.i&_ that,
MR, KATZ: I can give you a case right in point, Tt
happaned less than a year ag0.

Th:ln sitvation was more ridiculous, as you refer

X -agrea with you in tle sense that certainly it 13

defendants would take. ° o

| But in the Tate<La ﬁﬂiaﬁc& case this is precisely
what happehed: in the défense portion of the Tate-La Bianca
¢asé Leslie Van Houten, who was a co-defendant in the case \d.th

"CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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'iand La Bianca murders indicated in open court outside the
| prasence of the jury that they wanted to testify.

Each of their raspective attornsys told Judge Older

 that under no circumstances would they permit their clients to
" testify, and i.ndaod they would refuse to ask them any questicns

wvhatsoaver bﬁcauu tmrmu contributing to what they regarded|

]

v -

THE -comg;_es 'rhut is thc cane that was just tried.

MR, n’rz; '!hi‘l‘l is-the Tate-La Bianca case.

THE eom: ':izat is on appeal, isn't it?

MR, xmz‘; 'Judg';e 0151&:, having read California Supreme

Court cases which~ hold the defendant has an absolute and

constitutional right to testify in his own behalf in his own

' trial regardless of the advice given by counsel to the

contrary, followed those line of casea and made an indspendent
deternination cutside of the presence of the jury that the
girls, do;pﬁ:a the protestations of counsel and despite the
advice to the contrary, 4id in fact wish to testify in their
own behalf. '
. THE COURYT: This iﬁ: in the very trial in which they are

being tried along with Mauson.

MR. KATX: You gave me the hypothetical situation where
Mangon was a co-defendant in this case.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KATZ: And T am answering that.

THE COURT: All right,

- CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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- Sa~l . MR, KATZ: ¥ow, the judge made a determination that he
| 2 | would permit each of the defendants, Susan Atkins, Patricia
3 | Xrenwinkel and Leslie Van K_antin, to testify despite their
4 counsels’ advice to the contrary because they indicated they
5 | wanted to testify, even though they would be waiving their
6 | rights against self-incrimination. .
7 ] | What happened in that case was this: that they

8 | Yefused to 7j:aaf¢£im- their right, their.uil‘liﬁgmss'hnd desire
o 9 to testify and witlidrew their raimest f;o testify. Accordingly

10 | they never, in fact, testified. )

o N THE COURT: That is one of your probiems you have got

Lz‘ ", these hazardous changes of i:lnd. You can put a person on the
13 | stand there, and one minute he says, “Yes, I killed him,” The

14 | mext minute he gets out the door and says, *No, I didn't kil1

15 | him.

%6 | - That is one of the situations that arises in a
17 | position like this, aside from the fact it is an attempt to
- 18 | put the defendant charged with li capital offense on the stand
19 'l here.

20 1 I disagree with your position.

31 MR, KATZ: I will_pmsﬁht sone: atithqrj.ty to your Henor,
2 | THE COURT: "You are going to have to have pretty good

23 | authority. I won't change my mind on this. I am convinced
24 | there is an absolute prohibition against Manson testifying in
25 | this case while he has got a not guilty and heing trisd on a
26 | capital oﬂfcnse before Judge Choate.

27 For him to come in here and say, "In-Choate I am
- 28 pleading not quilty.”

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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1 not guilty. Prove me guilty.”

© Mr, Manson is going t:ovi:ane over here and testify that he
~ xilled Shea, for example, and that Grogan had nothing to do

vhéth'er' he will just. t’es,’i_;ify tﬁat. for example, Clem was ot -

gituation,

© 1imited questions concerning the membership of the family and

your lawsuit on here.

questions of Manson incriminate him right here.

That is what he says. Telling Judge Choate "I am

) Comes over here half a block away and he says, '»‘!es;,
T killed Shea."
Goes back to Choate and says, "Not guilty.”

MR, KATZ: Your Honor, you are assuming for a moment that |

with it. We don't know if that is what the nature of the

testimony will be concerning Mr. Manson at all. We don't know :

THE COURT: If it jan’t material it has no business, If |
it is material it goes right to the charge. Thers is the

MR. KATZ: No, your Honor, In othlier words, if ha is ankaq“

perhaps whether or not Clem uasA a mepber of the family and ‘
maybe péripherally ass@ci;ted with the family, that raises cone |
set of issues that doesn't necessarily involve the issue of
whe;;l:hax" or not Mr, Hai_;soxi together with Mr. Grogan killed
M, Shea.
THE COURT: Well, it does, under your theory of conspiracj.,
MR, -mze Well, I agree with your Honor's analysis, i
. THE COURT: fThat is the very thing that you are basing

MR. KATZ: That is true.

. THE COURT: That is what I am disturbed about. Any

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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| dataminution whether or not it incriminates him. The only

make it very clear.

MR. XATZI: Well, the point iz it is not for us to make the

isgue i=s whethe: or not Mr, Manson wants to freely and
voluntarily waive his privilege against self-incrimination.
We are discussing something that is -oot at this

P.Ol’-nt’-.o L 7';[ N

el

THE COURT: I don't think he can fi'éély and véluntarily
waive it as Iong as he has .got a plea ofl,got guilty.

Lo

can't have a free and voluntary waiver. . ~~ . L
MR, KATZ: I will show you the mc on that. -
THE COURT: With all due respect to».mago “0lder: and his

conclusions v he could be correct as faxr u X know.-*-

But T will make my own d&!:emin;tim. And X thi.nk f

it isn't sound thinking to take a man that is pleading not
guilty over here and interrogate him on who killed Shorty s’h&al'
MR. ¥ATZ: We are discussing aométhing that dossn't exist

at thia point, | |
THE COURT: You are going to have to show me something

in black and white which the Supreme Court authorized or _
Justified such procedure. If not I am standing right on that
ruling. _
The reason I am jumping the horse on this, I want |

to advise counsel because that is the way I am going to rule, -

and the People may be in the position -~ of course an acquittal _'

cuts you out -~ but there is your record, .
' T will give it to you when the time comes, a
proper, further statement on it. If this isn't clear, Y wilil

—
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‘Grogan's position, or 1£ X was deciding onth® matter, Y wouldnt—-
.13 '

{. to whom mubpodnaes have gone out as very dangerous to defense

MR. KATZ: Well, your Honoxr, I think there shouldn't be -|
any reference to & ruling bascause there is nothing bafore thfg |
conrt at this tine. '

THE COURT: I know it, but I am simply apprising you of
my thinkin_é in the mattsr. You can govern yourselves with
whatever precautions you want ﬁo ‘take. A

Grogan may say, "I want him here.,”
'I‘;knmrwhatx-mnld say if I was counsel in the
matter.
. You have got a kind of co-~counsel hers.
If I was Grogan ~— and anothar thing, if I was in

my perscnal feeling is that you would huxt yourself more than
hglp yourself bringing - this is tried before a jury so I |
could state this analysis here ~-~ I think that ~- and I have
no objection to obviously anything I say being typed down —-
it from a standpoint of a sound jJjudgwent, this is another
angle entirely.

If I were the -aefandmt I would huitata very mach |
before I would even attempt o put Manson or any of those foik@_

of Grogan. ‘If I was Grogan or if Y was Grogan's counsel I
would say, "No, ¥ won't do that.”

Because you are going to hurt yourself in front of
the jury. You ars bound to have a bad impraession in front of
the jury. They are going to deacide the case. I don't do"it. |

T only pass and read the law to them. But another
thing o that is sound in Gxoéan's favor -~ that you are going

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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: proof hera and decide it is germane -~ call these men in,
- or interrogation of some of these wén -~ first of all, here

| may want to think ver. - R N #j,'

"~ They have to show Shorty Shea is a dead ih‘an_; -Don't ever ,forgqf

it. A
Now, they put on testimony, Qarc. o
_ ‘ !on ses, I can talk this waé becaugse I am not the
| judge deciding the facts. ' 'v_u'..f .

to hurt and just crucify, if I were to pass on the offer of
in tight security, and there ig any attempt at demonstration

is sound thinking, Mr. Grogans let e tell you something you

- -

You may just throw it out. -maa :ls ym business.

The People have a hard case to prove against you.

=

THE DEFENDART: The jury does.

o—— —_r
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THE COURT: I am out nf it just like you are. I only
rules on the law.

Now, I can tell you what I think. I ean do this
in the presence of both your counsel. The Paople have a hard
job, a hard duty, not job -~ a hard duty in their job or thq:l.r,
position téo establish you guilty; }:Il"h_ey have to prove you
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, to a moral certainty.

That is in your favor, if you can put it thnt.’vay.

That j.s'ymir, right, . .

That is thelr duty anﬁ :your cloth of protectionm; -

They have to show that Shea is a dead wan. Don't éver _gq:geg." '
that. ‘

- ey,
R e e
e

How, they have put ;:n eﬁgehc.. that in my adnd

creates a prima faei.e showing. mﬁ neans there is & prima

faclie showing so that they can put ow-statements or declara-

. tions and put it over to the jury, But the jury has to find.
" The jury has to find Shea is dead.

They have got to prm all the material averments

of the charge. That Is, that you killed Shea.
- and to do that they have to show Shea is deal. The|

cioak of protection passes over you. They have got to show tha

. to a moral certainty. That jury has got to say Shea is dead.

Row, shen you bring in people here you have got
that protection around you. You bring in witnesses that

| unfortunately have got themselves in trouble, that are either

on a death row or in maximum security, or that have escaped, or
that have unfortunately acquired a bad reputation, antisocial

| xéputation. and you put those witnesses ~- and I won't -~ I am |

L
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- times and was just caught holding up a gun shop. Those kind

S W

| have of protection the law has woven around you.
| good counsel, He is an honest lawyer. = - L

. but T am t«lking: to yc;u. L -

f ‘woven az:ound you by putting theése pecple on the stand hom.

. you and your counsel talking, and telling your sides of th&

going to kesp them in restraint. o
Come has Jjumped the gin on them at least three

of folks are put in there, you are destroying the mantle you
Don't. £orgit this. Don't forget that,, - |
Ian not trying to teil your, counsel. i‘ou ha.va" got;
a very sharp counsel, I don’t mean the wox'd "sharp he i:s a

-
-

" X am not trying to tell him as heundaratand this, |

. -

You dastroy and undermine the mt].e of protection .

They have got. to come in undsxr security, You put them before
the juiyi. you swear them, if they will be sworn. Some of them
may say, "I won't s;ear. 1 lost my power."
I say, “You can't testify.”
I. am not talking about the materiality., You don't.
know what these fellows are going to usay in front of the jury.
| They may say that !'okay. I will be sworn,* and |
maybe when they get in there they will start to demonstrate in :
front of the jury of 12 men and women. You are undermining
your own case wvhen you do that. The protection you havae got.

You are not holping__yourself.

- - - e

f‘-ﬂ-pvﬂ‘

If you get on that stand, if yon want t:o, thu is

case, fine., 7You do that. Five. I'm not going into that.
You have witnesses here that say Shorty Shea was

- e " m

-
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| some other place. Pine. Tell the jury that. That is within

| protection.

| Jjury Manson said he killed Shea." -
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your protection. That is what you are talking about, your

And if you have -~ for instance, this witness here
that came on the stand hera that indicated -~— I don't know, it |
is Mr, Weedwman or somebody that he heard Manson say he, nansoa,_:
kirlie_d Shea, you axe entitled to that testimony from that ]
witness. That is stronger than Manson ever being near this -
courtroom, to have a third party come in here without d‘naom't:;as-«
tion and say, "Manson told me that. Yes, I told the grand '

I mean that is strengthening testimony, but if you| -

attempt to put «!:hea@ people on, a’saum:mq I allow it —- |
THE DEFENDANT: Which ones? |

THE COURT: Well, I have got —- I have issuad subpoenaes |

I believe, I took it from thé cleck, Sheppard -- Frank -- whers

is FPrank? I don't want to miasgquote it, . |

Barp, Sheppard, Phillips, bDavis, Houston, Tayloy =

MR. WEEDMAN: On who? _

THE COURY: Did I issue on that or hot‘i;

MR, WEEDMAN: Which oém your Honor?

. I ar sorry.

THE COURT: Sheppard, Phillips - -did I issue subposnass,|
I thought you told them ~~ Sheppard, 'Hufp,. Phillips -~

THE CLERK: Sheppard, Houston -- and who was the other,
Davis?

MR. WBEDMAN: Yes.

THE COURT: These _a‘::cApostiblc men who are in custody

" CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| the transeript ~—-

not. That is your business.

| yous

hsre on other cases then.

MR. WEEDMAN: Those men wers brought down. I think one
from Polsom and two from San Quentin, I believe.
THE COURT: Whatever, those are cases, any one of those,

' or Como -- you mentioned, I believe, Como-was brought up in

\-‘-.
- - <

MR, WEEDMAN: I fought a xemoval order- fof Cowo.
THE COURT: Any of those wmen that yoﬁ ;piy*-_tig: may not, I

| don't know, You may not want to b:i.‘ng tﬁm; in, ‘you may or may

—_— N - -
o o
»

'But I say that to bring :heu in here will only .ll_u:;'l:j

-
-
-—

—
y -

THE DEFENDANT: Well -~-
THE COURT: You see <
THE DEFEHDANT: How could I do it then if -- you see,

| certain people have seen him after the date allegedly he had
" ‘been killed,

‘Now, how could -- how could I tell the jury that?

¥Well, I have witnasses~—

THE COURT: Of course I can't act &3 your lawyer. I am
gliving you fgets. I am just giving you observations.

THE DEFENDANT: I am just telling you what is in my head.

$HE COURT: All right. | |

I am giving youn observations. You want to be very

sure any one of these fellows whom you subpoena -- you may want
to subpoena them, or you may have, take the stand here and
testify they saw Shorty after the alleged death -- you want to

| pe very surs they are going to testify to that. That is one

. -
-’ !
r . .
- i
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i |thing they will do, come in and take the oath and testify to

. 2 that. .

That is one thing you want ‘tb- be very sure, 3But

3

| 4 |you want to be sure also -- these are matters to discuss with

—. 5 | your counsel -- that the effect of bringing some of these
\-1-’: 6 folks in here handcuffed and put onthe stand there testifying

B 7 | to certain facts, it has an affact on any jury.
o s .- you want t6 be sure that the effect, any testimony
- ¢ | that théy may give here, is not offset by the fact these men
L 10 #e on ,ﬁ—h’, ‘Sta_nd'. | |

' ) ‘11 These are things you have to decide. I am not
T 12 | telling you _atnythinq what to do. I an pointing out the effect
“+ = iz | it could have. | ' |

You are scresned with a certain amount of protec-

. ’ 14 _:-

15 | tion there, And you unravel that proteél::[on unless you are

16 | cautious om your witnessas. You sea?

~ CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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THE DEFENDANT 1 I know what you're saying.
YHE COURT: Do you see what I'm trying t6 tell you?

THE DEFENDART: Yes. 3ut they allege the fact that we

. are praju&iceahagainst black people. I sﬁbpnenaed these men

aown as- to myusﬁate of nind toward them, because T was in jail

——i

with then- for~ a lengtliy period. They can testify to my state

4 of—mxn& touaf&ﬂthe black race,

o

.

I‘Qava a few people who are ociutside; they can

R tastify to thig, too. How, it would dppear from what you axe
" saying that it would seen better that I take people that are
| ouiside,f;hagi§re not in jail?

-

. HE COURT: I'm not telling you what to do. It is for

~ you to~decide,on.this.

THE DEFENDANT: T know. IX£ I bnin§ them in, in handg- .
cuffs == |

THE COURT: These are your decisipné.

THE DEFPERDANT: ~- unless their testimony would overweigﬁ .
their appearance in handcuffg --

THE CQURT: These are your decisions. I'm pot trying to

tell you. I do have a right to psss on what is called the

- materiality, to require a statement that "this man would

teastify so and so,* right dowr: the line. Then I would pass on
the materiality, whether it is material to this lawsuit.
That is a different siﬁuatibn. The other iz a

practical matter, Is it good sense or noti? That is your

- Jdecision,

THE DEFENDANT: I'm in an awkward position here -~

THE COURT: Well, I'm just pointing it out to you.

ce I " CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Your lawyer will tell you the gsame thing,

THE DEFENDANT: I think what I'm tfying to do is bring
out the fact that these charges that thay allege against me
are false, -and the only way -~ ‘

THE CGﬁRT:, ¥You can tell f;ha juey {:ha_t. You can tagke
the stand; you're fi‘ee_ to speaig :;:o i'ih‘e{jﬁ‘,;'g: There is nchody
telling you that. m : R |

THE DEFEMDANT: That is just one pqi.-_a_&n‘ 5 word. I'm

sayfnd this, the D.A. has called 30 :;,iﬁ.tne}sj.qes e

o

THE COURT: You're entitled to ‘thai:;; I'm simply point-
ing out, first of all, that ox}la stater‘g&en;ﬁ-r.. I will ing_uif&,
and mugt inguire, as to the maiﬁ:?_;iality of the witness' teé—ti-'-
mony. I can rule on that. And if it appaﬁrs it is material,

then you are entitied to have the witness in here. If it

would appear that it is not material to the case, then I have

a right to refuse to call the witness, That is on some of
these people.

The others, on Hanson, that is a serious gquestion. |
But I would rule as a matter of fact, as I have indicated to
the aistriet attorney here —-
THE, DEFENDANT 2383
THE COURT: -~ I feal that I have an absolute right to

rule on that. The man has pleaded not guilty and is fighting

~ for his ihnoce'nce before Judge Choate, I have stated myself

clearly. Unless ¥ find law to the contrary, I have no right

to bring him here and put him here on the stand and say, “Did

- you xill Shorty '_She,a?ﬁ

Do you see what I mean? That is the position I

e yma

. SR

7. .. CieleDrive.comARCHIVES




[ S

11
_12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20.
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

_ 3896

~4 [« AV §

10 ‘| poasition, that Manson is clothed with protection on this

{ matter, the same as you are. Hobody can call you. Suppose —

nméie to the D.A., That is what he takes exception to. But,
that is another situation.

Another ti.ling you want to be careful about, you
want to think over twice, is whether Manson will help you on
the stand. These are psychological tl;é;ﬁgg. Thesé are things

that you want to turn over in your mind and say to yourself, -

¥If the judge lets Manson go on that stand, iz it good judgment

' or not?¥

That assumes I would let him go on. I stated ™y

-

| Manson called you today over there before Judge Choate and ;i;i—iﬁ‘
1. "Mr. Grogan, did you kill shorty Shea?” and you are over here
: in this court trying to prove your inncocence. That ias what I

{. 'am_ o

THE DEFENRDANT: I can see that,
THE COURT: That is what I am trying to tell you. I say
the right doesn*t exist with the plea of not guilty in and in

| the middle of trial,

THE DEFEHDANT: It is contradictory to the issues.

THEE COURT: That's right. Just imagine you being called |

over there and somebody throws that at you.
Anyway, you think it over. These are your
decisions, and you have a good lawyer here,
THE DEFENDANT: I'w trying to decide ~--
THE COBRT: You have good counsel, but it is a matter
of thinking.
'THE DEFENDANT: What wonld you think would be best --

—
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| Yoq can't make a decision -- but I have some black people on
- the cutside that I can call as to my state of mind which are
' pretty close to me. HNow, if I was to call those two people

: rather than the three in the penitentiary ~-

THE COURT: Well, you talk it over., I would rather you

/| wouldn't ask me the questions, but you talk to Mr. Weedman

about it. You talk to him carefully about it and then sgee
what the next step is. I wouldn't decide it at this time.
You talk to him. -

PHE DEFENDANT: My mind is kind of turned over because

I of what happened to my father. It's hard to keep my mind on

the case haere.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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] 1 thaf sei;tlga

THE COURT: You talk with Mr. Weedman about it. At the

proper time I'1ll give it a review.

Now, where are we?

-MR, WEEDMAN: T would liXe an opportunity to check ﬁ‘ith

- g

,' the - hos;:ital, number one.

n.;.

g Cpua'r; All right. That is one thing. Let's get

e

~ -

S

. HR. -WEEDMAH-» Number two, your Hohor, even though we

st

hadwthree «court da.&ra, I worked straight through the waaken&
1 on thia eerse ami have utilized those three court days; and

I‘mma 1ittle beh.ind oh my witnesses, particularly Miriam

Bind_er._ ;‘I‘ h'av'fga_ izsued subpoenas for her last wiek. I have

' ﬁgokan with hér:‘o‘n the telephone.

PHE COURT: Did we call her on direct?

MR, WEEDMAN: ¥o.
_ MR. KATZ: Excuse me. I have suhpoer;aed Mrs. Binder, but|
she gald that she had an accident and begged me not to c§_11,

her, and as a result of hexr protestations ~-

THE COURT: Well, there are some witnegses we have no

I particular hassle on.

MER. WEEDMAN: That's right, your Honor. I want an

|. -opportunity to speak with her briefly before I put her on the

' :. starnid,

THE COURT: I think you should talk to these people,
hecause I wil‘l requixe a statement, as the law permits, for
me to rule on it.
MR, WEEDMAN: I want to talk to Ruby Pearl for a minute.
THE COURT: That's all right.

“

—
T
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MR. WEEDMAN: I intend to call her only relative to my

| elient remaining at Spahn Ranch during 1970, what she knows
: about that. -

THE COURT: Can't we get her testimony and let her go on |
her wvay? . _
MR. WEEDMAN: Surely. o
THE COURT: Let's do that.- | -

MR. WEEDMAN: I think that is a good idaa.
THE COURT: Then you are going. to. talk to the hospital,

| and I will let the defendant, un&ar: proper sacurity, go, but

‘advize me first as to the date. :- : -
MR. WEEDMAN; Let me £ind out fizst. .
THE COURT: All right, - | '
MR. WEEDMBN: ¥inally, your Honor, before I call any

witnesses I respectfully want to make a motion uider

{ Section 1118.1.

THE COBRT; Directed verdict?
MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honer.

. THE COURT: Judgment for defendant?
MR, WEEDMAN: Judgment for acquittal.
THE COURY: Well, you can make that right now. Go ahead,|

Have you considered that as made now?

MR. WEEDMAN: Ho, your Honor.

THE COURT: Go aliead.

MR, WREDMAN: I would like an épportunity to argue it.
I want to get my case so I can ﬁview the evidence a little
bit.,

THE COURT: Go right ahead,

- = -
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TBE CQURT:
MR, WEEDMAN:
THE COURT:

Perhaps we can take a five-minute recess,

Jet's take a five-minute recess.
It will take a little while,

wWa'll take a short recess.

{Recess.)

Go ahead.
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‘ perhaps. L

19
20

{The following proceedings were had in
the court¥s chambers.)

THE CQURT: I just want to say, we will get the alternate

~ in theére now.

‘How ebout. youx next withess?
MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I would 'like to argue the
1118.1, B R

L~

THE COURT:s I beg your “pardon. I.forgot about that.
on. L

MR, WEEDMAN: This is going: to take a while.
YHE COURT: Then let's-get the alternate first in here,

MR. WEEDMAN: Then I thought-the Jury could be excused,

-

4

THE COURT: Until 2:00 o'clock?
MR, WEEDMAN: Well, it will take me probably a half hour

| to argue the thing, I have guite a few points to cover.

THE COURT: 1Let's put the jury over to 2:00 o¥clock and

| then go to your other matter.

MR. WEEDMAN: All right.
(The following proceedings were had in
opeh court, outside tha prasenca of the
jury.)
THE COURZ: Now, gentlemeén, we will procesd in People

- against Grogan,

The defandant is here, both counhsel are here,

defendant and People,

Now, first, bring in the jury, if you will, that

| we have,

(The following proceedings were had

- W oewr -

-

e S

-—
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in the presence and heéaring of the jury.)
THE COURT: Now, at this time we have all of our regular

jurors, with the exception of juror No. 4, W¥e hava all three

- alternates.,

Now, ladies and dgentlemen of the jury, one of the

situations that has arisen is the unfortunate fact that di;:

' ju}or No. 4, her husband, who went to the hospital, is in a

| wexy sick condition, necessitating certain treatments, and

 day for treatment. ) ' e

o

" Now, I'm giiring you that as a background. I . have . ;

| considered that to be one of the emergencies that may exj;;t

to excuse that lady, and all coungel and the defendant have

" wvolced no objection to me exercising that poiver.

Therefore, 1 have advised that 4uror ~= what i,s’

her name, Frank?

MR, KATZ: Mrs. Lampel.

THE CLERK: ¥rs. Rose Lampel. .

*I.‘RE:"GOUR'I": I have advised her that ahe 15 "excused from
ﬁurther proceedings in this. case 'because of this serious
emergenqy‘.i -

| Now, gentlemen, I believe, number one —- we take’

nunber one alternate?

MR. XATZ: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURE;*: -- and put her in the position of No. 4,

Now, No. 1, what is her name?

THE CLERK: Ho. 1 altexnate juror is Mras, Gertrude

Stafford.

-~

| ‘the juror is.needed to help him to the hospital and back every |-
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THE COURT: I am now appointing you, or drafting you

| and placing you in as the new No. 4 juror.

Now, lady, at the time that you were selected X

. read to you and all of the jurors what the law said about an
altarinate being made a regulax, full-fledged juror. Do you
remerber that? |

MRS. STAPFORD: Yes, I do.
THE COURT: Do you remember everything that I said,

| roughly, that you now occupy-the position ~= if you were

called, you would occupy the position of a full-fledged juror?
MRS. STAFFORD: Yes.
THE COURT: You understand that?
MRS, STAFFORD: Yes, I do.
THE coﬁn'r'z Right now you are no longexr an altemat‘;eg

You are a full-fledged juror and you will vote upon the

.; questions that are put to the jury at the proper time., Do you .
- understand that?

THE COURT: And all of the things that I said to these

- other folks and to you as an alternate, you sust remember,

reamain in full force and effect. You are not to discuss this

‘ cage with anybody. You are not to come to any opinion or

' conclusion until it is turned over to you for your decision,

You are to keep an open mind. You are to remain free from

prejudice, You are a juror, you are a judge in this casea.

Do yvou understand that?

MRS, STAFFORD: Yes, I do.

THE COURT:  Znd X repsat, you are a full-fledged juror

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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now. You are-one of the 12 basic jurors, or the jurcis, that

| will decide the case. Do you understand that?

MRS . STAFFORD: Yes, I understand,

z PHE COURT: You are no longer an alternate.
5 e MRS, s,mg-ronn- Yes.
¢ ““ : f}i{; COURT: I think that covers it rough}.y.
5 '“..: : ,d - How, there are other matters that we have to
:’8' | ﬁisc@s befota we can get any further along, It i3 eléven
- -. 5 mnut:es &afi:er“ eleven. I think, because of further procedural
10 1 matters ythatwt}'e_ z:ourt must dischss with counsel, I will
: 11 excu;ew the. jurors wntil 2: i)ﬁ o'clock this aft.emoon There A
L . :-i:s :uoqn;:ad 6 hold you 1&1&, but I need you. But I will :axcnsé
. l3 ‘y;iu w;til 3-:.(30 p’clo.ck. |
B . ' ' 4 | Do not discuss the casé or come to any opinion d_r
| 15 _conclusion, and we will proceed at 2:00 o'clock with the jury. |
16 ' ' In the meantimie, I will take up these other
17 | matters. .
18 ' Thank you, 1-&{33,@8- and gentlemen,
19 {The jury was excused.) ‘
6¢ - -2 ' -
I .21.- | '
22 -
. | 23 ':
2% |
25
26 ’
. . 27
28
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-may want access to some of the books.

498

(The goliwing proceedings wera had
in open court outsids the presence
| of the jurys) N
THE COURY®: Mow, counsel, do you want to step in chasbers?|
MR, WBEDMAN: I wonder if we could argue”it out here? It |

"w?

THE COURP: I would prefer to go 1‘nto ehmbo:: because I

-

i

MR. WEEDMAN: All xight. R A

THE COURT: - Well, we will pr:ocend :!.n open - mrt.
' Now, you desire to make a mt;.on _q_t reagquest --

| I*m speaking to the defendant's couisel - under 1118.1 of the
| Penal Code, is that correct? "

.o

MR, WEEDMAN: That is correct, your Honor.
THE COURT: While I hawe on prioxr occasions read this

: section a nusber of times, I just reread it so that j,t- is fresh]
in my mind. Now, go ahead. -

MR. WERDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.,
Your Honor, I have had an opportunity of going back
and reading all of the daily transcripts that were prepared in |

 connection with the testimony in this case, as wall as having
had the opportunity of reading the court's rulinga with

respact to various objections that wére. nde to evidence, and
particularly to thosa areas inv‘olving the corpus delicti, not

. only for homicide, murder, but also for conspiracy, and without

quoting precise passages, your Honor, I gatherad from your

Honox's remarks that scwe of the rulings that you mads with

respact to corpus delicti were open to further argument and

-
-
.
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| dautlon, that I feel that an 1118.1 is appmpriat:e here,

further consideration.

It 42 with that in mind, and out of an abundance of

‘CieloDrive.COMARC H I VES
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701 1 THE COURDT: Yés.
2 | MR, WEEDMAN: Obviodsly, if you Honor continues to rule

3 that thera was in fact a corpus delicti established for iurdcr;.
4 and there was a corpus delicti sstablished for. consp:lracy,

5 than the 1118.1 obviously will nm:--ll.j.c.w -

6 The test, as I undorstand it, is -whather or not

7 | there is sufficient evidence ax a nattcx: of law that your Honox
8 | at this point is not to be concerned wi.th reanbnahlu doubt but |
9 | merely with the question have the 2eople producad sufficient

10 | evidence as a matter of law to msi:ain a eonvietion.

11} THE COURTs That iz the way ruoumr- r&ac}*fi-t‘ Let's just
19 | s;:ovp- again, 7: "‘; o |
13, HR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Homor. -

4 " THE COURT: Without trying to interrupt you.

15 Your code section uses the words "The court shall

16 | enter a judgment of acquittal® ~- I am dissecting it -= "if

17 | the evidence® -- this is a direct quote — "if the evidence

18 { then before the court is insufficient to sustain a conviction ‘
.19 ; of such offense or offenses on appeal.”

20 | ‘ ‘ "~ It is silent with re:pa;:t to whether the evi&enee‘
21 should sustain a conviction of the offense to a moral

22 | certainty and beyond a reasonable doubt or sustain an offense
23 | as viewed from a prima facie case. It's silent in the code

24 | section.

25 | | Do you follow my meaning? It doesa't say —
2% | = MR. WEEDMAN: Well, it is --
o | THE COURT: Well, one is less than the other.

28 ‘ MR, WEEDMAN: It is specifically silent, yes, your Honor,

[PR—

-

i -
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| T don't know if by inference, if it however does not pass upon
~ those questions,’ |

} point. I am pointing out the code section doesn't say ~— it
| says “sustain a conviction."

a preponderance of the evidence favoring the Peopls or sustain-
| ing the conviction or snustain a conviction to a moral certainty
| beyond a reasonable doubt,*

. evidence is insufficient. I would imagine T would feel that
| what the code section is directed to is a prima facie showing
- but it doesn't say this, ‘ '

{ with counsel on behalf of the People that the test that the -

court must pass upon is whether or not there is sufficient

1 evidence in the record from which the jury can aske a finding

 beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty of the truth
of thé charge. | |

u that poiat,

- In the record there has to be sufficient evidence from which the

THE COURT: Tt uses the word "sustain a conviction of
such offense or 6££‘qnses o

I again say -~ go ahead., I am not ruling on this

~ Doasn't say “sustain a conviction by reason of

The qualifications or the magnum or amount of the

MR, KATZ: Your Honor, I would be willing to stipulate

THE COURY: The trial court sust béa satisfisd to that
point.
" MR. KATZ: No, the trial court need not be gatisfied to

THE COURTs That is what I say.
HR. KATZ: Tlils is not the same thing as we are saying.

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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1 questionm, .

| Jury -

PHE COURT: Yan =- -
MR, KATZ: ~- whic¢h is the trier of fact can be satisfied
beyond a reascnable doubt and to a .;w:ax‘ ée:ﬁaipty of the -

| truth of the charga.

THE COURY: On this X hnﬁ‘eﬁ-‘tfm’s‘gy{ im?ii‘ or a0 to your

. ) - ] - N
e e - % -:-‘ »
B Sl ""-““‘"‘"m - ,.;_.
MR, XKATZ: Yeasz, cn T e e ..
* L
T *

THE COUR®: That is your point:

MR. KATZ: Yes, but if ‘i:hqnevéée{x&' a8 ii; 4ds, if belteved
by the jury is sufficlent in waight - . |

THE COURYT: .'t don't Imow wha,t:l-:hej will :balievc. I have
to pasz on the quantum of that wldenc; under this uotion.

MR. XATZ: That is correct. |

THE COURT: Do I pass on :11: to a moral certainty and
beyond a reasonable doubt or to i prima faclie showing?

MR, KATZ: It is not either or, “youi:' Honor. The way your
Honor is wording it. | ' |

What I am suggesting is this, and Mr, Weedman can

correct me if I am wrong - _ _ '

THE COURT: Well, let the dafendant go ahead.

MR. KATZ: A1l right. I am sorry.

THE COURT: You proceed with your statement and then we
will go ahead. ' '

MR, WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.

I£ I may just review perhaps the evidence in terms

of the witnasses ﬁhﬁ tentif;i.aé, youyx' -l?onor, and I hope that I
do riot omit any substantial portion of such testimony.

i . ,"'.;

P 3|
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mi'xabath ghea testified that she was the mother
0f Shorty Shea. That ha‘\us born on a certain date. That she |
heard from him usually twice a year and that she had not heard |’
from hiwm since the early part, as I recall, of 1969. ‘
Tpaz is all she i:alti_ﬁed. to, it seems to me, as

I fae as a corpus delicti in this case goes.

' 'Sandra Harmon testified that she had been married -

[- to #r. shea but that she was divorced from him in 1965. She
‘had not seen him in the interim nor had Mr. Shea seen his

thrae children of that marriage in the intervening time.

I don't believe that her t_astw.quite frankly,
helps us at all with respect to corpus delicti. She hadn‘t
sean the man in a nu,nﬁor of yaars,

" The -thm:lt. I believe, of the prosscution's cass
has been t.hat Mr. Shea wax not only a‘cmboy but that he was
alio‘ a stuntman, A man who was workizng in the movies. A
man vho was looking forward to continued employment, aslthough |
sporadic, in filwms, ,

All of the evidence, it seoms to me, flies in the |
face of t}x;{s: position. We learned ~- and it was much to ny
surprise, quite frankly, as we moved th:ouqh witnesses luc!i-
as Jim Bibcock, Lance Victor, Bob Bickston, Jerry Binder,

Arch Hall w« that’: Mr. Shea was really a drifter.

. This was the term that Arch Hall ued in his
tastimony. That Mr., Shea had no constant or steady en.pl.o‘ynant;'
It appears from the record that the longest period for which
he ever hald":a job was about a month,

And so far as being a movie stuntman, is jntt
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simply a misappellation. He had worked very briefly in 1969
in the begirning of the year for just a few days. He had _
worked the beginning of 1968, as I xecall, for a very few days.

. And he had worked in 1967, I believa, for a very few days,

involved in wotion pictures.
I don't think it would be fair to describe him,

' therefore, utilizing some of the tests that we find in the
Soott cases, a_s' a man with a steady mode of life., He was

- indeed ~- and I think it is fair to say this, your Honor ~-
& drifter, as he was characterized by Archibald Hall. He was
| the producer of *What's U§ Front,™ and these other films,

And he h‘ad-z'_mt in fact worked with Mr. Shei for
some .four or five years, as far as movias were concerned.

" The point is, your Honor, that there is nothing in
the record that suggests that there was any kind of regular
lifestyle that was interrupted., All we have, your Honoxr, is
the fact that Mr. Shea was not seen by these witnesses at least

- after a period between approximately August 19th and September

the lst of 1969,

Mr, Shea's automcbile we learned was not paid for

by him. It was not registered to him,

Sgt. Whiteley testified that he éould not and aid

- not form any opinion with respect to how long the automobile
‘ had bean near the Gresham Street address.

We know that the brakes on that car *u:e

 inoperative. We know that Mr. Shea had $old others that he
| -couldn't drive the car because of the condition of the brakes,

And the present state of the record is, your Honor,
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| ‘that Miss Saunccke lived vary close to the area where the

| accordiry to Mr. Shea indeed 2 relative of Mr. Shea's. It was |

1

vehicle was found, and that she was a long-time friend, and

nothing unusual, it scems to me, under the circumstances that
Mr. Bhea's "nnt'mpai&._for, not registersd automobile™ would be '
found near an ir;a* ﬁﬁi;ch he had frequented many times in the

past. . T

- = -

" The. éax: was inoperative. It is as reascnable to
conclude thnt Hr. Shn. drove that automobile there and cauldn't

1y

get it any fu:thc:. u it is to assume that that car was
driven thqm b.y, somsone elses as part of a homicide.

) Magdalarne Shea testified that thare was a ani.tcua_':
missing., and aim didn't see it here in the courtroom, and she
had never seen it after August the 16th. 2And this was a |
suitcease in which Mr. Shea carried clothing.

It is a very reasonable inference, your Honor, thal

———

Hr, Shea laft and used that miszsing suitcase to carry his
¢lothing in. It has never been ssen again. It has never been
recoverad or ahy pou:tion; of it.

Lance Victor testified that Mr, Shea told him that
he was going to Vallejo to work in the salt mines. 2And this
was in the latter part of August of 1969.

_ Now, Mr. Shea had worked in the salt mines bafore.
Az a matter of fact he apparently convinced Mr, Victor that
that is whare he was goin§ to go, becauss Mr. Victor came back
a faw days later on a Friday, he helieves, with §£30 to give
Mr. Shea so that Mr, Shiu could go.

S CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES.
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1 the circunstances, u-' far as this record is concerned, that

Mr, Shea did not in fact at least head for Vallejo. His

e e

| statemant of intention to go is evidence that he went, That
- is what the law provides. It need not be accepted, but I'm
talking about the :i:at:e of the record as it exists now.

' conspiracy. Certainly it flies in the face of a homicide.

not seen at Spahn Ranch doesn’t add anything to the corpus

| delicti when we know that he expressed an iantention to go to
| Vai.iijé because he needsd money, and we Xxnow that certainly
this man didn't travel first class. He might have hitchhiked. |

| Mr. Shea returned from Las Vagas with his wife, Nikki <- that
18 | is, he réturned to Los Angeles, as the record indicates, to ;|
Yook for her. That was according to Mr. Binder, and that he
' also returned _l_mc;ausa- he was vaiting to go to Phoenix to appear|
| in. a Bob Bickston movie. Well, we know that no movie was ever
- made. We know there were repeated delays and that there was

{ never any indication whatever that Mr. Shea went to Phoenix

" just in the gphemeral distant future.

There is no reason to balieve, your Honor, under

That certainly flies in the face of any purported

. whe fact, in other words, your Honor, that he is

H§ was A man who lived in a very low écémn!.c lavel of life.
He could very easily have hasaded for Vallejo or parts unknown.
One of the thrust= of the Peoplae'’s caso was that

A

or intended at any particular time to go to Phoenix other than

'In other words, your Honor, in view of the Scott
case, theie was no interruption of this man's life pattern.

His pattern thronjhoﬁt all of the testimony we have heard is the

N
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' No area around, let's say, Spahn Ranch that appearad to have

" that Mr. Shea had, Hell, t‘l;me guns were not all that precio

it i quite reansonable to assume that he transferred those
 pawn tickets to another for valuable consideration hoping,
~ perhaps, that he might have been able to redeem them himgself

| a gunsmith and I ¢hink is qualified as such, he examined those

' guns and he was of the opinion that the residue was indsed that
. of black powder and that black powder is used in bhlank
cartridgesn.

 face of the People’s theoiy that Mr. Shea cleaned these guns

| andtook good care of them: "’!l_‘hﬁﬁe guns are filthy inside.

| Por .a man who supﬁ_::eg}l?.y Iov:d these guns so much that he would
| never sell them; he kept "very,, vexy poor care of them indeed,

same, & drifter,
¥o body was found, No parts of a body. No blood.

heen the gcsne ofj a homicide. No body found near Barker Ranch

No hody found ncar Kyo:: Ranch, as I understand the testimony,

A gmat dea’l has baen. made witlii respact to the

to Mr. Shea, and thix is 1;1 the record, He has pawned them

on numMErous o;:casiﬁmg; ‘and when a man is desperate for monoy,

in due course.

It seams to me that we are entitled to reasonable
assumptiona in this matter as opposad to unreasonable agsump-—
tions. Now, I don't know if your Honor lookad at those guns,
inside the cy-iindl:::-, or not, but they are filled with black
powder residue, and one of ﬁm witnesses, who is -~ I belidve

that was Mr, Bickston -~ one of the witnassas £3 now acting as

Kow, I mantion this only because it flies in the

P CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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your Honor,
' The fact that these guns have turned up in a gun

17 ~shop whexe, by the way, they only brought $75 and 'thsr' were
| -pawned for, I belisve, tventy-five and $20, rxespectively --
ﬂmy were pawned for $45 and brought only $75 in a sale, How |

B 1srn'ls:_amsl«p were they? They just simply were not sc valuable to

| ‘this man that he wouldn't utilize them to get some money to

get out of towm.

i As far as a conspiracy, your Honor, the corpus
delicti for coaspiracy, it would have to be found in those
facts that I have recited. ¥We have got tc; £ind ~- oh, yes,
prina facie evidence I understand ~- but we've got to find
some evidence, circumétantial or othexwise, that Mr. Shex is
not only dead, which I submit has not been shown by the
Paople's evidence, but we have to show that he uaf his death
" by unlawful means. o
| He was a violent man. We know that., We know from|

testimony that he was not known to back down from a fight,

We know that he had been in tigﬁtn hefore. He may very well,
if indeed we could siy from the record, which I will hot
concede, but for the sake of argument if we concede that there
is & prima facie showing that he is dead, thexs iz all kinds
of evidence that counters the fact that he met his death by
unlawful means,

He apparently was anh aggreasgsive man and he was a

'"bj.g man, five elevan, over 200 pounds. And from all that,
' ='f".:s'rt‘:a'l;i:_':' Honor, we are golng to have to £ind a corpus delicti
| not only for the fact that he is dead, but for the fact that

-
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. he was murderad, and then we are going o have to go_béyond

that,; from those facts, and determine that peéple cbnsp_iféd
to kill him. T submit, your Honor, it just isn't there —_{n the

- —

record. ' - . -
-

RERTIN

-
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Hr. Ratz was vexry candid with ¢pounsel and with the [

| court during numercus arguments in poianting out that they had

I a difficult case to prove. Well, indeed they have.

Now, &t is obvious, your Honog, that if there is

‘:_ not a prima facie showing that he ig 'de_;’&: if there is not a

> T

prima facie showing that aomeﬁiae murﬂang& him, if there is not
a prima facie showing that perstms consg:.re& together to murder

him, then all of the statemem:s thai: waze recéived in evidence

—

:‘_. are just simply inadmigsible and mag_ not ba usaed to bolster
. theé theory that he is dead, thgt. h_e: was murdered, and that he

i,
v

was the subject of a con'sp:i_;rab'g to J_:luréar"_ him,

I submit, your Hoxibr; “that ﬁ;ﬁe record just simply
- tLE . ‘X -

- ig devoid of sufficient evidence as a matter of law to show

~ the corpus delicti for murder, for conspiracy.

We can look for a momént at the guality, 1f vou

| will, of the statements. You racall that it was Barbara Hoyt:

who testified that she was just standing there, and Charles

' Manson said to Damny De Carlo, *We had to kill Shorty. He was
[ cut into hine pieces and the girls buried his body under some

| leaves. Do you use lye or lime to gét rid of the body?*

I submit in that connection, your Honor, as far

| a8 pérmitting that statement to come in as part of a conspiracy
1 that it was Barbara Hoyt that went on to say that Charles
: #anson and other memberzs of the Mansopn family left that very

day, left Spahn Ranch, It is ridiculous, it seems to me, o

assume that following that conversation, allegedly overheard

| by hex, that Charles Manson and others want out and secured

- lye and dissolved the body. It might take weeks or months to

oo g
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" even approach that. Certainly the bones would be arcund
1 soie place, your Honor. It wasn't done; therefore, it could
not properly be considered as part of a statement In and of a

|.conspiracy.

 testimony of Paunl Watkins, of Brooks Posé‘ai}, and of Paul
' Crockett. The testimony of Lee Sauncoke.is just inherently

" improbable in any event. .l certainly wd'{aiﬁn’{: want to give a’

‘  across the country in company" with anothér girl. She. lived -
| with a variety of men on the wayw - She ad: usea drugs, :.nclu&-a Bt
{ ing 18D, We know that Paul watkins had ’used 18D, by his awn

statements .

' there ;mat. simply was not enough evidence as to permit those
' statements to come in as & mattey of law, and that the:etgreﬁ
' 21 |/ the 1118.1 motion, I believe, your Nonor, is well taken and
- should be granted in this case. Tie People just don’t have
{:_. ehough evidence to give this case to this jury or to make us

go forward with the defense.,

1f this is trué, then of-course it eliminates the

T S

murder case to a jury based on that Jcind" of aviﬁance. ‘
vle know that Barbag:'a Hoytwas“;a girl who hitchhikeﬁj

tégtimony here, thirty orx fox:ty timeg. We kKnow Brooks Poston
had used LSD, by his testimony here, twenty or thirty times,

These are the kind of witnessés that are comi.ng in with these

Well, I taking the position, ygur Honor, that

I night add in that connection, your Honor, on
the equity side, apparently virtually a-_ll: of thie evidence that
has been adduced by the People was knownt to the Péople by |
Octobér of 1969, and yet my ¢lient was not arrested until

PP, ™
.

-
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| was so. The fact remains we have been placed in an untenable
' Honox. That is on the equity side, certainly. It seems to

1 me that it should have substantial bearing on the guestion of
'i corpus delicti. We can't just say as a matter of law that

1 teastified here, that he is deceased, and we can't say that

| merely hecause he has not been seen, that he was murdered,

i ‘an,d we cannot gay that mérely béemzsa he was not seen by any

' of these witnesses since August of 1969 that persons conspired |
if case is such that that is all we havg in evidence,

| said, "Take _c‘__a:e‘ of these until I get back,” an inference
_-.géams to me, with Lance Victor’'s very, very certain testimony

. it seems to me, flies in the face of the prosecution's theory
| evidénce to imake evan a prima facie showing either of murder

| or even of the death, indaeci, anéd surely not of ahy congpiracy.

' Bickston picture, There was no Bickston picture.

pecamber of 1970, WNow, we heard from Mr, Katz as to why that

position with respect to securing witnesses in this case, your

merely beécause a man has not been seaen by certain people who

to murder him,

T submit, your Hopor, that the postire of this

You recall that Ruby Pearl testified that Shorty
Shea left these dishes with her and she testified that he

that he was, in fact, leaving Spahn Ranch. That, coupled, it
that Sheatold him that hd was going up to Vallejo, certainly,
that there was a murder here,

Thera certainly is no compétent, substantial

He couldn't pogsibly have been waiting for a

Ruby Pearl said that she saw men arpund Mr. Shea

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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‘ at 11:00 o'clock at night.
1 thig.
| knew the circumstances under which she apparently, or allegedly

- Saw thia,situation, your Honor.

this véry cqgrtrocnh

It is pitch-dark, and she tells
us she can look out the window and loock back and see all of

T don't think we have to accept that testimony when we

She cbwiocusly couldn't see,
This is thewsame Ruby Pearl that had difficulty geeing in
She couldn't see the exhibits up on the

bég:d;f,

S L CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| within a half an hour or 20 and taii; to him about a job.
, didn't want that job, not that. he "E(antea the job, but they
- didn'‘t want a job. - .-

" that the Paople can proceed oxr"a theox:y that he was going to

1: because they wanted to stay on the ggm.; .
15 :

. on the ranch when they left the ranch? Manifesting a firm

| desire net to stay on the ranch.

 2nd to say that they killed shorty Shea or that my client
I killed Shorty Shea because he was married to a black woman

' is nonsense. Nothing in the record that shows that,

:. for motives.

The interesting thing is that Frank Retz testified
that he had a conversation with Shorty on the telephone one

morning. That Shorty said that he was going to come over

He never ghowed up. The :i.nfemnce is that he

—

a
o S

Tha character of Shga must have been well~known to |-
Geoxrge Spahn., His character as a Griftar.-— It iz incredible '

be a reliable night watchman for Frank Retz and that, there-

fore, he was murdered for '.that, x_‘sason;b_y thg. Hanson family,

The fact of the matter is, your Honor, that the
Manson family left the ranch freely, voluntarily, and of their
own volition. Why would they murder a man so they could stay

There is no motive, your Honor, there is no motive.'

There is no statement by anybody, "You married a
black woman. We are going to kill you,*

That is what the prosecutor dreamed up, looking

How, you don't have to have a motive in a murder

case., I am not insisting that one is necessary.

- -
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. the death of Shorty Shea, None whatever.

The absence of a mative, it seens to me, your

 Honor, is sowething which should be considered in this case
with respect to corpus delicti., If there was a motive for the |
:: death of a person, then that is evidence which I think may be

" raceived as part of a corpus delicti,

There is no proper motive shown in this case for

p—

Ha said he was going to Vallejo. A suitcase in

| which he kept his clothes iz missing. Pyresumably he took it

with him.
He didn't drive the automobile for a number ofi:

- yreasons. -Not the least of which was the fact that it wasn*'t

paid for. It wasn't registered to him, The hrakes were in-
operativa.,

and also it needed an idler arm. I am not sure

1 what an idler arm is, but it wmay have somathing to do with

the operation of the engine. It iz in the record, at least.

The idler had to he replaced. |
That car couldn't rxrun or couldn't work in any

event., He told Ruby Pdarl to keep the dishes until "I get

| back,® indicating to me that he was going to go some place,

not that he was murdered,

And, your Honor, I think the most amazing thing
that supports our position that there is no coxpus delicti is

the fact that over 2000 man-hours were spent searching for

' his body. They used bulldozers, they used pumping devices,

They searched all along the creek, apparently, near Spahn's
Ranch, They didn't find a thing.

CieloDrive.com AR CH I V.ES
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You know if a man has been murdered, stakbed, and

- his head has been cut off, there is going to be a puddle of
~1 blood six feet across., They did not £ind any bHloody clothiag.'i
They didn't f£ind any bloody knives, They didn't £ind a single

thing to support the People’s theory in this case except to _
cope in here with four witnesses, Crockett, Poston and watkins,

whose unity in this matter is highly suspiclous, at least,

- and then they bring in Lec Saunooke, who testifies that in a

smoke~filled room she hears my client say, "Yeah, we stabbed

| shorty while Charlie was jacking him off.”

" what kind of monsense is that? That assumes that
a man being murdered has an exection, 7It's absolute nonsense,

But my point, your Honor, is simply that we should |

. not permit even those dubfious statements to come into evidence
. for this jury to consider because the People simply have not
| met the burden, a daifficult burdén, of establishing that thexe |

was a death, that it was nurder, and that it was caused as a
result of an agreement, implied or otherwise, between two or
MOre persons, ‘ |

THE COURT: Do you desire to reply, Mr. Katz, before I

rule?

MR. KATZ: Just very briefly, your Honor.
THE COURYT: All right.
‘Go ahead,

MR. KATZy; I don't intend to go into any of the evidence,

' rather to make an observation.

It*s quite chvious from your Honor's :ulingé'

during the course of the presentation of the People's case in

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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chief that you determined gut of the presence of the jury that
thei:e was prima facle evidence df a conapiracy and prima facie
evidence of the corpus delicti of homicide. Accordingly, you

‘admitted evidence such as adm’:.ssions and confessions of the

def.enﬁnnt and statements - maﬁe by ao-conspirators in the

ﬁurtheranca of the nbjec:t and design of the conspiracy to
murﬁét Shorty Bhea.

':L.,—, The iaw is crystal-clear that once prima facie

ewiﬁenca fis astabliéhed of the corpus delicti of homicide,

othg:_aviﬁence sur_:h &s_ confessions may be introduced to forti- |

. Ty th& 'dbltpuﬂ »deli-cti and-to create in the jurors' minds an

,abiding conviction to a moral certainty of the truth of the

-

. eharge. -

How, with respect to your Honor's burden upder

1)18.1, you need only deterniing that the evidence that is

1 introduced iagfore the jury, if believed by the jury, is

sufficient to sustain a conviction, whic:h means to support
proof beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral Cei_:tai;nty.'

Your Homor need not make that determination on

- your own accord.
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. Sa~l 1 And let me ;ﬂgiusttaéa it wvery ﬁrittly - and €his
. 2 | is the last obaurvation I have to make = distinguish two -
3] aii:uationu. a contenion ms in becauss there is slight or
h £} prina facie evidence of the corpus delicti.
S ~ Now, your Honor imay not balisve that confeéssion.
6 | If you w‘ez&tha triex of fact in a court trial, you may not
7 beliava that contani.ﬁn. : ]
e 8 But it is not for you to detum:lne what welght, if
9 any, tﬁc Jury wiil give to that confession, You know that as
107 a matter of law if the jury balieves a confassion that in and
‘1 | of itself im sufficient to coivict the defendant and sustain
e 12 a convictim. That is all you haed datermine.
" 13 ] . Your Honor has admitted i;ntoavidenén three
. 7 - 14 EA con!ossionu of. tha defendant after a prima facic shov.{nq of thc il
‘ i5 corpua delicti of murder and uanspiracy. ‘Accoxrdingly it must
16. LE b& ostablinhea & fortiori that there is now sufficient proof
17 to :usi:un & mvi.chion 1f the jury accepts the evmenaa.
B T will submit it, your Henor. |
Lo . THE COURT:: %11‘., 1 'uil‘.l. give you & ruling, It is not
20 }‘namsuy really to comment on the code section, but I will
ﬁ 21 - :?'baaause it is d.tsturbing the way the Iegislutm st wx:ltf:an
22 | ik ’
‘23 L This 'gucéim went in the s‘t_&utu here in 1967,
— 24 '.1 If it wﬁrtb muﬁ something like this: ®After the People have _
25 :éas.t;éd if thl Pg-np'lu have astablishad a case by the preponder~ |
2 |ance of the evidence® ~- or rather reword it, *If thers is a
. : ,7 27 | prima facle shwi.ng* =~ What X wani: to say -~ reidlly ahsad of
28 ;‘nysalf i € thnra is a prima tnci.e shauing by the Penplo of
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- guilt, a motion for acguittal by the defendant under this

. -ledves everything else up to the jury. Right up to the jury.

s W

‘._' They can accept it or rejact it. They can pass on the
_magnitude, they can say "This is a prima facie showing, but
| we think this is a heavy showing,”

:?,. *Thare is a prima facie showing of evidence. Motion for
| acquittal is deniea.”
11§

| iz further than that. Goes further,
16 |
- Peacple rast on motion of the defendant the court™ ~- now, I am
| quoting this right from the section -— "shall order the entry
" of a judgment of aoquittal if the evidence™ -- now, there is
the evidence -- "before the court is insufficient to sustain

| right as we are hare, and tell me as a court -~ the defendant

| now "XYs this evidence sufficient or insufficient to sustain a
i cmvie?:ipu of murder?® <That is what they are saying.
27 )

‘section. I hava to decide it. There is nothing there —- I

saction muat be danied.”™
Now, you have got a clear-cut procedure. That
The court simply passes on the prima faclie nature,
- Everything else is up to the jury. They will

But ﬂl’i_l cods section -~ I don't know authored it--| .

And here is what it says. It says “After the

a conviction of the offense charged.”
Now, the moment you put up to the trial judge,

is asking me i:h-. quastion mow, or they are stating to me right f

How, I sm pulling this right out of the code
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" have to decide the question, to say "The evidnnd& is sufficient

 to sustain a conviction of murdey. ™

| put. in there what it :pgp;. it doesn't say that -- it is

- guite -~ it is mnbigueus-_ !ﬁxj‘;n important section like that
o be written in such an ambigudué wanner.

That is why thers should be a standarxd set. ‘If the|

. showing, if it is a prima facie showing then the moticn should

| k¥ hm‘- to‘rla"y." in effect *1 bql.{cw beyond &

 reasonable doubt :.nd to a io:;:;:ai certainty right now, I believe |
| it, This ev‘.i‘:&anc'é‘ia- uufﬂéimt to :‘usta.ih a judgment of
' convicti.on* bucnmu this is what your code secticn says.

And 1£~= that isn't what it means then it ought to be

testimony is prima facie, denied. If tho testimony is not
prima facie, the motion should be granted.—
If it is not prima facle it meets prima facie

be denied. If it isn't, it should be graited. Motion granted.
Now, that is tha way the code section should read.
But it throws on me the question if the evidence before the
court is insufficient to sustain a conviction, Now, at that
poin€ T am a juror. I am the judge, I am trying this case.
If X rule agaimﬁ the People at this point the feopla have no
jury. And if I rule against the defendant at this point the
defendant has no jury.

That is why the jury should make that determination

But it throws it on the court.
Agn:l.n "It “the ev.idcnm before the court is
insufficient to sustain a cdnvict!.on“ -=- there it is,
And ‘I"havq got:f_to pass on it.

- - =

-
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~ to smay right now is the evidence insufficient to sustnin t
| conviction?

code section -~ that iz my opinion. I could give you an- .
| opinion right now. ' ’

: say "What mld the jury think of this av:l.denm?" and 4 anm
" | being agked to read the minds of the jury, I don't knuw what

10 . that jury thinks oxr doesn't think of the evidsnce.

1" walght of that evidence.

1 avidence in this case sufficient or insufficient to sustain a
ami beyond & reasonsble doubt the evidence is sufficient to

" sustain a conviction or is insufficient to sustain a conviction’

} under the reading of this section. You can’t get any other way|

| thinking, which pulls away from the jury, you have no jury

. trial, either party ~- or I have to read the minds of that jury
e |

28 |

-

any obnstmct.ton you want to put on :u;, I ’havq qot

-
-

——

Now, I can give you my opinion, 1,-‘1 thaf. iz what thuy

L

If T am going to read the wminds of. the :]urora and |

So in either vay it blocks a jury trial for eith-: '
the Paople or the defendant at that point if I pass on the

T am pulling the code section to pleces -~ "Is the

conviction?"

80 I have to say "I believe to a moral certainty

from it. And to do that I either have ta give my own personal

and say, "well, i think they are going to conclude thus or thusi
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#2 1 | You can't get it any other way under reading the
. 2 | code section.
3 | How, enough for that.
4 on the balance of the -- it's a serious questio -
5 ! on the balance of the Pgop]ze'ﬁ:gise ghere iz no guestion, no |
6 question, serious poaitio:gﬁs‘:“afg ﬁmzi_;xted in the argument.
7 | I'm not putting strength o5 tha..weigﬁf. I'm saying serious
g8 | positions axe advanced by the defendant The inability, or
9 | the fact that there is no body,‘estabii»shed, no physical, no
| 10 direct testimony ~- I'm nbdt saying that. there's not an infer-
11 | ence, I'm not talking abuut'.; that. I'm saying nobody has been
i2 | on the stand that can tast}fy,_{']; Saw Shqrty Shea dead. I saw
i3 | the body dead.® It isn't heére. And no mattdr how hard you
14 | think he way or may not be dead, there is no testimony to that
. s | effect, and the People must rely, and maybe properly so -~ .
16 but I must debats the case; I'n cdlled on to debate -- I'm
17 not debating it, but discussing my ruling in the matter, The
18 | appellate court is entitled to know what I think, toco, or the
i9 | code section wouldn't be here,
20 The People have evidence that meets the require~
71 | ments of the law -- there is your prima facie shdwing again -~
29 from which inferences may be drawn respecting the fact that
23 : Shea can be dead, is dead, or might be &ead. There are also
‘ 24 | before the coufi; conclusions or factual stateiments from which
25 ’— the inference cain come, the conclusion may come that he was
26 | killed by or daceased by criminal means, _
. 27 The strength is up to the jnr."y. How much
28 | magnitude can the jury give that? How much? How much? What

o -7 - CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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I would give to it or not is not what the jury may give, That
is where you have a jury trial, Tiat is the bad part of the

gection,

There are inferenices in here and there are conclu-

- slonary situations from which inferences may be drawn fghah"

Shea could be disposed of by criminal means, Now, some-of. i{:' :

f

| is based on hearsay utatemants that are pulled in by {:estimony
| respecting a common purpose of conspirdcy to commit a crime ,

what one member of the conspiracy said, another member V—_said,,_ )
. and there is also direct testimony that Grogan said hefk_illéd |

| Sshorty thea, ‘ - o

-

We still don't have a body there. Ve sﬁw m; body, -
' But the strength of that is for the jury. The strength of it
4 |

is for the jury,

Pegpite what I think to be a very poor drafting

- of that section, 1118.1, poorly worded and poorly drafted,
I think that the testimony is sufficient to Jjustify the case
- going to the jury. I think the testiwony is thers that '

justifies the jury in drawing such opinions ag they may;

: to that testimony is a matter of argument of the defendant or
the Peopls, to the jury. "What do you think of this? what
inference can you draw? !E'l-ha.ﬁ do you think you should-draw
fz:.om this? Here's a man -~ the caﬁpla,i'nt wasn¥t returned for
| 80 many® -~ the defendant pointed this out -- "for so many

| months after the death of Shea.™

These are matters to argue to the jury, the

| strength of the admissions of the defendant tc the witnesses

R

CieloDrive.com AR CH If\/ES;"'



10

11

12

13 .}

4

15
16

17

18 |

20°

2%

23

4933

that testified, the strength of the admissions of matters of

the allaged conspiracy, those are matters to be argued to the

jury. - |
¥ think the testimony is there, but I will say

LS

there are serious questions posed, serious questions pgsed,'-"'

‘obstacles ppsed, basically due to the inability to establish °

the physical direct testimony of the death of Sheéa and by | e

-

criminal means -- direct, visual cbservations, basically, the

body. If somebody on the stand testified he saw Shea dead, |

many of thege problems would disappesdr. But I do think- the - |
testimony is there. a ' . V

Now, that is nmy analysis at this time. I think =
probably the intended requivements -~ I will put it, the

intended reqhixéments of Section 1118.1 have besen met by the

People, and I would deny the motion.
Motion denied.
MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: Very well., We'll go 6ver to 2:00 ofclock,
gentlemen, | '
{Adjournment taken to 2:00 p.m. of the
same day, Wednesday, August 25, 1971.)

- -

‘f
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORMNIA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 25, 1971
2115 P.M.

THE COURT: All right, gentlemen,
1 Now, we will proceed in Pecple against Grogan.
; | pefendant is here. Defendsnt's counsel is here. Pecple's
| counsel is neze. |
You can bring in the jury if you will, Sheriff,
plaase, ' '

(The ‘fﬁllpwing proceedings were had

in open eourt in the presence of the

ojurys)

: ~ THE COURT: Now we have all of our zegn.'l.ar jurors plus
| tne two alternates.

If you ﬂlﬁl bring in your next witness,
MR. WEEDMAN: Yes. Thank you. .

¥We would like to call Ruby Pearl, if we may, your
:; Ilio_m:r.,

THE COURT: Thank you. AlL right.

1 RUBY PEARL,

cxlled as a w:l;i_:fmd# by the defandant; having been previoﬁsly
| ?‘norn s tastifisd as follows:

THE cam: m:n you were sworn. So you nead not be

1 PeSWOrN. |

| | State your name to the court reporter and the clerk)
7 | please, |

THE WITNESS: My name is Ruby Pearl,

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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|~ THE CLERK: Thank you,

- THE COURP: ALl right.

s And you sit down, pleass, right here. Pull up
- your chair and talk right in this telaephone hers,

A1l of the jurors and counssl, deéfendant must hear |

| .¥eu. Pull that right arcund. That's it.
o All right.

You can go right ahead.
MR, WEEDMAM: <Thank you, your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, WEEDMAN: | .
9 Mrs. Pearl, do you recall during your testimony
earlier in the trial discussing two incidents at the ranch when

- some of the girls were prasent, the first of which was a time
| when there was some dishes b.ing usad by some of the girls,
'; sone of the psople there, and that surpriséed youy and the nth@r: :

time is following thie Magdalene Shea's visit and her having .

" sat in a par:!:i.uu’iar chaly there; do you have both of those -~

¢ Yeah, I ramembar.,
g == incidents in mind?
.Okay. I wanted tc ask you again, Mrs. Pearl,

-: assm.i‘pg that you may have had some time to think back again

about those incidents, X want to ask you again if you are

qperta_in that ths girl Xnown as Squeaky, otherwise Lynn Fromme,
" -said anything to you re).itivn to those -- first of all to the

" dishen?

;f“ - Can you tell us whether or not Sgusaky 4did in fact

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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I wonl& put them hack. -

| say somsthing to you? ..

A Well, thdy were all there. If one spoke -- could

. have been one or the ot!ioxi;_ but they ware there.

—

And I was snrpx;".tand. And it was no big incident,

T I just was suxpriacd to ses . i:ha dishes out, and maybe one

- answered, maybe the other one answared,

But they were thera, and they remarked that they

-

-

- ay ol

t li'[.‘
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 the other: answered, would you tell us who yon-man by tha.t?

A I was talking to Squeaky and I thought she anmmd
ne. - -: ‘ o
0 But you think it may have been somecne e'lsg.;tan?
A Xveally dom't thimk ft was. 0 -
¢ .. Well, do you recall for sura thaj: Squeaky w;s
actually present during the d:lshas Qpisodc? . -
A Yex, I know she was there, -
0 ¥hen you say you think she was there, what do you
mean by that? -
F O ;t,' know she va.s; there,
9 With respect to this incident where Nikki sat in
‘ Aa'parti.cul'a: chair, which one of the girls made a commsent about:
| thatz ) '
‘ 1\ Well, I know Xathie Gillias wag there and Gypsy

-] and Lynn and Sandy was thera, and gsomeone made the remark,

" though it could have been any of them, but they all made the
 "Don't ait inthe chair.*

 known ag Squeaky, that spoke up much of the tims, that it was

| do yom have a spascific recollection that it was in fact: éqnaaxy'
28 1 Ve

0 Now, when you indicated maybe one nnm::cd. -maybe |

gesture, and Lynn usually spoke up, was the one that says,
0 Did you feel that because it wag Lynn, otherwise

Squeaky who spoke up on the occasion of Rikki having sat in
that chair? _
| Yan.\

0 But apart from that kind of deduction on your part,|

who made some comsent about "Don't anyone sit.in that chair"?

-

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES
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A Well, I usually directad most of my comments Lo

éqneaky. I hardly ever ordered any of them around, but if
| thare was some big case, it was usnally Squeaky to take the

| consegquences, _

- 0 Okay. Now, do you recall, Mrs., Pearl, that yom an@f_
T were discussing this matter a few minutes ago out in the
corridor? S

A Yes.
0 Do you ramesber what you told me outside relative

to your recollection?
A Yes, I saild it could have been any that spoke up

j 'ba‘éq‘ma in my gesture, I was picking up the dishes, and they

| mulled around so easily, it could have besn one said this and

| one said that. But navertheless, they wers all there and they -
* had the. same thoughts.

Q ‘But, in any svent, to be fair about it -~ and we

are going back quite a long tine —

A Yeas,
Q ~- would it be falr to say that you really do not |
now remexber procisely who it was that spoke ui: relative to,

first of all, the dishes?

Well, in my memory, it was‘I.y,nn.

Pardon?

In my memory it was Lynn.

Ts that quite what you told me a few mowents ago?

o e oo

Yes, because I have been thinking, and usually I

' don*t make mistakes on that because to ms at that time it
didn’t make any difference who it was,

CiéloDrive.oonnA_RCHWES
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1 0 Do yon racall hav:lng a conversation earlier today
o, [ ﬂwi.th Brends MeCann?
"~ 3 : A Yes.
.-.:4 o Y Do you recall what you told Brenda in that regard? |
s ;_,5 ¥ a Yeas, '
- © 6 A_—-'* 0 ¥What did you say?
T 7 T A I told her the same thing. I said if it was you,
‘g ¢you would know if it was, but if it was Lynn, but I was
- : ~-9 *talking to all of them. 3he said it was her that said it,
: 10: ; L1} Aould it be fair toigy ihan that you are not sure,
11 | or are you surey ' '
12 | A . I was sure, but she said it was her that said it,
13 | and =~
14 @  Doas that tend to refresh your memory at all?
15 A It didn't chafige my memory.
16 o - with respect to ﬁh:l.s: statement, "He won't,*
17 | which wasn?'t finished: dp you :_":emémbor that about the dishes?
18 | Do you recsll now who made that statement? "
19 A I still say that was Lynn that made that statement.
20 Q I don't want to belsbor the point, Mra. Pearl, but |
21 | are you really mn. that Lynn Promie was present, first of
2 | 8lk. at that incident involving the :dj;:_hg's?
23 A Tou.
2% 9 And secondly, are you certain that she was present
25 | during this conversation relative to the chair?
T2 | ‘ A Yos, I think she vas thera,
. 27 ﬁ Q You think she was thera?
T - a I say she was there.
- L ' | | CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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24:

MR, VEEDMAN: She was there. AlIl right, Mrs. Pearl,:
Thank you. -

That*s all I have.

- CROSS~EXAMINATION )
| BY MR. XATZ: =
¢ Mrs, Pearl, I's over hera. =
» A1l right, - .
9 I have just a couple of quastions.

_ You said that Brenda McCann apparsntly talked with
you today, is that right? '

A Sheg&emdsatdoﬁnonthibonchmrinthe

" hall before lunch.

0 Was this this morning?
A You.
4] This iz the Brenda McCann that iz also known as

| nancy Pltwan, is that right?

A Yesn,

0 You discussed the case with her?

A h She said ~~ she sat down beside me -~

0 Pearl, how was it that you started talking about

| case with Brenda McCann?

A She sat down and she said, "why 4id vou 1lie?"
I said, "about what?® ‘
And she said, “You said Lynn said this and that,®

and she said, ¥ said 1t.*
27

I said, "Well, maybe yon aid.* ~ = °

sl

.
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Q. Thai: wvas the sum and substance?
That is all, yeah, that is all that was sald,
Q Let ma finish,
Wag that the sum and substance of the con?arsation |
T you had uiﬁh Brenda McCann this gorning?

A"' - Yﬁ! ™

Ay

T e Qs Incidentally, aia you invj.ta that conversation,
or::t}i;i she just come up and start talking to you?

f-r‘ ) ,&' Ro, 8he juat came and said that.

e s

Q-3 7 g '; pid she talk to you about anything else relative

. to this case?

15
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ig |
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.. A Wo,

MR, KATZ: Thank you. I have no further questions.

THE COURT: XYs that all, gentlemen?
MR. WEEDMAN: I have nothing further,

I would like to call Lee Sauncoke, please.

THE COURT: That is all. Thank you,
THE WITNESS: Thank you, |

MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honox, Mrs. Pearl is cextainly free

to leave., We thank her for coming down,

_ " THE COURT: Do you want heéer available, or are you through
with her?
MR, WEEDMAN: w_ell, I think -t‘_echn:i.cn’lly we will ask that‘
’éhe'be~.ava11able, but I do not anticipate literally calling
‘hexr, your Honor. ' -

THE COURT: Did you hear what ¢ounsel said? I don't

want to misinterpret.

Probably he will not need you any more, but he

Thank you,
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. to you for céiﬁing back. .

would like to have you available in t;he- case of some
uncertaini;y. -
§06 please consider yourself on call but in all
probability you will ot be needed.
Is that about your point, 1\51:. Weedman?
HP, WEEDMAN: Yes, i& is £ your Honor.
THE COURT: all right:_.% Thank you, lady, very much.

.t

THE WITHESS: All right..'

-

-

IEE SAUNOOKE,
calleéd on behalf of the’deféndani;; hé.\'fi_ﬂg‘ beaen previously

T

sworn, testified as follows: - -

e

THE COURT: Now, ybu!'wa;,:e smm. will you please state
your name to ihe clerk and the reporter,
THE WITNESS: Lee Saunooke.
THE CLERK: Thank you.
THE .COURT: Thank you.
_ pid you get it? _
THE CLERK: I did, sir. VYes,

THE COURT: A1l right, talk right in the inicrophone therd.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, WEEDMAN:
Q Miss Saunooke, this was an area which I certainly ‘
could have gone into had I realized the significance of it

earlier, 2and I particularly want to éxpress our appreclation

My guestion relatesz to this person whom you

- - - -
i -+
-~

. ~CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



’b‘.

o AN

10. |

1%

12

13
14

6
Car
8
| *9~:,;Ynu‘know, a
20 |

21}

22

23
24"

25

26

27

28

3343

5

| -identified as Rocky Todd.
' at your hcome when you retuxnea during the early morning hours
in March 1970. and overheard my client admit killing Shorty

Shea and so on,

a
Q

| how oid me,

A

RO PO O

Q
it down?

A

fly.
Q

description
mate height

A

Q
A
Q
A

You recall your testimony in that respect?

Yes, sir, =

Ok, 17 or 18,

Bpparently.this was a man that was

o _—

-
-

Okay. Would you tell us, please, approximately ~_

Todd is? " 1';
and do you know who his mother is? Fr”
Yes,
Do you know where she is eﬁploye&? - .
Yes, At the Fountain of Youth.
Where is that located?

Box Canyon..

How far is that from the Spahn Ranch, just to pin

well, if you was going across country, probably,

half a mile, you know, once -« as a c¢crov would

Finally, can you give ue any further physical

of My, Todd, perhaps with respect to his approxi-~ _
and weight and build and“general appearance,

Oh, he is not as tall as me,

How tall are you?

¥ivae-eight,

Ckay.

and he is probably maybe five-six, maybe he is

o - e

she iz called 2nn Goodman. ‘ . ;. 4

TR U

N AP
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-«

fiva—seven. Buk I know he is not as tall as I am.
He has got mandy-to-brown bhalr, and he did wear

it kind of cropped off,

Q Do you recall any peculiarities with respect to
" his teeth?
B Seém he has got buckteeth or gap«teeth. But I

don't really remember.
B Q Okay. You Aﬁavan’t by any chance seen any photo-
graphs of him in connection with your conferences with the
district attorney or with #ny of the police agencies, have
'yqd‘? '

No.
} Q All right.
o Are there any particular -- just again by way of

description, ahy particular abnormalities in his appearance?

' Any scars that you recall or any difficulty in walking,

anything of that nature?
A Rot that I can think of, _
MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you for coming, Nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATIOR

o Just one question, You said Pountain of Youth.

bid you mean Pountain of the ﬁoﬁ:lﬂ?

a Yes.
MR. KATZ: Thank you. Ho further guestions,
THE COURT: Is that all?y

That is all. “Yhank you.
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Now, do you want this lady on technical call,

. Mr. Weedman?

pon't go away, lady, until I get a check on this.
THE WITNESS: I'm sorxy. |
L _' THE" Epun'r: m you want this lady on technical call?
- MR, ﬁﬁam: Yes, technically I would, Yes. Thank

¢ T

___ZHE comz'r. I would ask you and say by way of explana-

| Tition you probably will not be needed again, but there is a
| “possibility you could be called back. You consider that,

— e

i él@asﬁk .
12 ]

N i ‘ME_%EiTNESS: Yes, sir.

THE 'Cétm‘r': Thank you for your time.
MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honoy, I had intended to call

| ~ Sergeant Whiteley at this time, and I guess we got our wires

crossod a little bit, because I had assumed he would be here.
We discugmed it this morning,
He has a great many ras;sonsibizl.itias in connection
with other cases. Apparently he is tending to those. |
I also expect to call Brencia McCann,
THE COURT: Are you expecting him :_;'1gh'_c away?
MR, WEEDMAN: Officer Gleason just indicated to me they
have a call in for him. _
THE COURT: Do you want to take a recess now?
MR, WEEPMAN: I guess we will just have to recess for a
few minutas until we get one or the other of the witnesses,
your Honor,

THE COURT: All right. ILet's take a short recess at

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Do not discuss the case or come to any opinion or |
Thank you, your Honoy.
{Recess.) . : , -
ﬂ-‘—';‘ R m
. L .
g: .‘*-: ~ [
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{The following proceedings were had in

open court, cmtsiae' the presence of the

jnrv.) )
THE GOURT: Back in open court.

People agairst Grogan. Both counsel are herei.

Mr. Weedman, are you having trouble gett’::;‘hg your

witneéss in? - | . , - | e

MR, WEEDMAN: Yas, your Honox,

PHE COURT: What iz the pmhlwnpwzt,,_ - T

MR, WEEDMAN: X had hoped to call SQt"imitelay, and

Sgt Whitelay has truly apparently a lot of other placea i.‘.o be!

and apparently he didn't understand that he had: to ba hert
this afternoon. "

THE C@URT: X aée.

MR, WEEDMAN: He is,"é.n extrdordinariiy ieliabla person,
go the fact that he is not here doesn't mean ﬁnythinq.

THE COURT: You can get him in by tomoﬁrw_ morning.
Let's get him in -

.MR.V WEEDMAN: I certainly believe so.

MR. K&TZ; I would hopé so.

MR.HEEDHMi Hﬁ is going on vacation in a very few
days. i _
- THE COURT: Let's get him here.

MR, WEEDH&N : I;Ia is going to have to testify.

THE COURYT: We will take him the first thing tomorrow
morning, and if you have other problems' with these witnesges -
I guess thefe are a lot of grocéduxal matters that you will

have to hﬁndla r 50 I would just as soon give vou the time.

)]
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MR, WEEDMAH: I appreciate it, your Honor. I utilized
the time since your Honor lefi the bench to make arrangements
for Miriam Binder to be here, '

. THE COURT: I know you are conscientious. I don't think|
there is :-any tine lost., Iet's gé over to 9130 tomorrow.

MR. WEEDMAN: Very well, your ionor.
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MR. KATZ: Your Honor, may we have an understanding f‘:;om:
counsel assuming Sgt. Whiteley for some reason beyond hizs

-control is wnavailable tomorrow —- because I am in no position

to repregent that he is available -~ will Hr. Weedman be able |

. %}tdﬁéﬁﬁ with other witnegses? .

-

MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, I will, Brenda McCann definitaly

will testify tomorrow, God willing., Iynn Fromme will testify |

“."  phR COURT: FPine.

. ME. WEEDMAN: ~ Marian Binder, so far as I know, will he :

-
L

| here tomorrow afternoon. -

-~- _THE COURT: All right,
o MR, WEEDMAN: We are still making an effort to gat ahold |
of Ray Parrott. When the marshal was there to serve him, he
wasn't there, but he spoke with his wife. and we hope to get
him in, ‘ | ' |
THE coﬂn;i‘: 1T am sure you are diligent.
| on that basis, we will go over to tomorrow
morning.
;'Bfi.ng- in the jury so I can tell them, Sheriff,
pledse,
THE BﬁLIEP: Yes, sir,
’(The' following proceadings were had
in opsn court in the presence of the
jury.)
THE COURT: HNow we have all of our ragular jurors haere
plus our tweo alternates.

Ladies and gentlemen; we will go over till

N ~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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fiomo:;rw morning at 9:30 and we will be ready with several --
one or two, or anyway, witnesses tomorrow moraning at 9:30,
I will ask you if you will, as you have been,
-k'j;r_xdly return promptly. I}o not discugss this case or any part
{ of the case or come to any copinion or conclusion respectiﬁ; - k “
the case, - “‘ L ‘ ‘-‘«
" Thank you very much. - M - *'
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-I5A | {The following proceedings were had

) | in chambers.)

5 TEE COURT:; lNow we are in chawmbers hera, $Sit down,

i gentleman,

5 Defendant and counsel axe here, Go ahead,

p ¥r. Veedman.

. o MR, WEED&&N; Your Honox, this is in connection with my

8 clieént's earlier request that he be permitted to yiait; Rhis

o fathér in the hospital,

.10 THE COURT: Right,

11 MR. WEEDMAN: I called the Veterans Hospital, the

| Sepulveda Veterans Hospital. I spoke with the supervising

I3 nurse, Mre. anderson. I can obviously only report what she

14 'if.?-‘ld me.,

13 she told me Mr. Grogan was indeed a patient there.-

16 He was admitted a few days ago with a heart attack. That he

7 '~ is no longer in the intensive care ward. He has been moved

18 +to a conventional -— to an ordinary ward,

19: His doctor is Dr. Weinstein, I reégquested that
- . #frs. Rndprson speak with the doctor in thé event that I could
" 21 not reach him, and my second telephone call to Mrs. Anderson

éz ' she reported that she had in fact talked with the attending

2 physician, Dxr. Weinstein. That the doctor told hex that

o | Mr, Grogan was not in critical condition.

- 25 ] ° | THE COURT: I see, Well, I appreciate your call.

2'6_ |- I don't th;l.:_ﬁ: the court has the -- I could probably

27. authorize the defendant to see his father under those condi-

28 | tions.
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father. T wouldn't hold it as a block.

time. “ T would make that ruling, but I won't hold it off. If |

aqd H!'-~Grogan nonetheless wanted ne to request that he be
‘permitted to visit.

" and keep advised of that,

1 .‘vlhich arisexs, I will see that he gets there. I can assure

4952

. T will say, frankly, if it develops that the fathex
is revisited by any heart attack or serious situation and T

am advizsed to that effect, I would let him go out and see his

— L
R

=. I don't thipk the grounds are adeguate at this
Spyi‘:_hingifu:"ther happens, I am open to récansiderinq the
situation.

e ‘!:IR; WEEDMAN: We appreciate that very much, Of course,

1 informéd Mr. Grogan as to what I had learned on the phone,

e

THE COURT: Well, I am glad you did., I won't hold him
from his father if it appears it is a critical condition.
T will let‘itim go out. I will send him out. )

MR. WEEDMAN: We will call the hospital each day. then,

THE COURT: If the father's conditlion appears contrary

to vwhat you tell we and there is & dangerous physical condition
you c;f that., aAnd I can assure Mr. Grogan of that,
| MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: I might say as long as you are here, I am
convinced -~ I know you have your problems with these witnesses--
én ny suggested ruling on Manson, I am more convinced than .
ever that my diagnosis of the matter is correct.

' NMow, I have given some research on the gubject

Taere. The case probably both counsel could read is the

e :  CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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‘Sanche_z., a ralative late case in 1969,
T haven't been able to Shepardize anything
further than that. People against Sanchez.
But the court consistently points out that the
statementswhich in this case would bé Manson ~- first of all,
if Manson is called it could only ba‘ used on the basis of
sisting the dafendant. “Any aas:.stamce to the defendant j.s-n-:'
he can't assist the defen;}ant unles'_s,,;.n some fashion there is
some kind of discussion o;f tha allé%ea conspiracy, matters '
upon which he is facing the trial. D;alving into the factual
matters that he is confrgnta& wii:h i:n his plea of not guilty
which the Peoplae are 6emanding cazs:.tal punishment fox, or
gome kind of confession, “wr, L;;i;son, cormitted this crime.
Grogan had nothing to do with it.” Something of that nature,
How, anything of that natﬁ;e, as the court points
out here —~- ' ' '
MR. "{iﬁanﬁm r May I inguire the name of that case, your .

Honor?

THE COURT: Well, I will give you Pedple against Sanchez,
70 Cal, 24 -~

MR, WEEDMAN: Oh, the Robles case, your Honox, I think
would be very much moxe in point,

MR, KATZ: In point, yes. ‘

MR, WEEDMAN: That 4s, I beliéve, at 3 Cal, 3rd. I have |
tha exact citation, if I may be excused for one moment, your
Honor.

MR. KATZ: I can get it, Chuck.

MR. WEEDMBN: Your Honor, may I be excused for one

Rl
- . -
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minute?

THE CbURT: Sure,

MR. WEEDMAN: I will get that Robles citation.

{short pause.)

MR, WEEDMAN: 2 Cal. 3:&, sorry. This is the casge that
Mr. Katz, T anm aura; bad reference to, and hopefully ;;alsq,
generally had reference to earlier this moraing, your Honoxr.
(handing) . :

THE COURT: Thank you,

- -

-

That is Tobles. i _
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. 16-1 ! ) I wiil read it. I may say this, though:. I don't
' see anyth:_l_ngf right on that point in Robles. But I'll mixi it |

3 more carefully. L

4 MR, WEEDMAN: It is point No. 5; footnots No. 5. )

5 THE COURT: 57 All right. : s

6 MR, WEEDMAN: Or No. 5 heading. N - -

7 THE COURT: 7There is no 5, but let ne chock thnopinion

8 | itself, 3a, 5A, then I'11 look at 5A. Lo

9 ' Well, I think the fact i= a corract stif;aeﬁt of
10| law, but when you analyxe that with your statament of

11| principle here in Sanchez -- here's your statement. I'm

12

| Just pulling it out of context in Sanchex. Take page 572,
13 ] point 4..

.‘ 4 *If the individual's will tr;m over-
15 borna® ~-
16 : that is & quote ~= “or® -w and hers is what disturbs me -~
17 "-~if his eonfession is not the product
18 of a rational intellect and a free will, his
19 confession or atatement in court is inadmis-
20 sible because it is coerced. These standards
21 are applicable whether a confession is a product
2 of physical intimidation or psycholégical pressura,”
23 I'm &ropping'dwn to point 5. |
24 *In determining whether the defendant's’
25 -confcaaioﬁ- or his admissions vespecting the ;
26 charges is a product of a rational intellect an::l :.
® 7 a free vill, the totality of the circumstances. - -
- S

surrounding the confession mist be taken int el

-
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| as well as Davis. They ave both of them charged with nuzdering|
 Shorty Shea; or all three of them, You have a situation where

but T venture to say that I am stating facts == that Manson

| that. There is this man now who we are talking about bringing

- don't know if that wam at the time he offared "I'sm guilty,”

. disturbance, that is going on in the man that has entered a

" now, I'm coercing, I'm sending the sheriff to bring that man

account, * ‘ . .

' That ia the point I'm making all the time. Now,
in the case we have hera, Manson is a co-defendant with Grogan |

Manson, hiis counsel, has entered a plea of not-guilty. The
c¢ase has been in trial for some time. You ha‘"vp a :1t'tmti.§|_1
where the transcript will show —- I'11l stand for correctison,

has Jumped up in court at least two or three times and made the/
statement "I'm guilty,™ or very close to it, and *I want the
jury to know I'm guilty.*

mhem is your fres expression, if you can call it

over haré. Now, one of the judges apparently has refused it.
I would have refused it if I had been in 106, any such statement
28 that, turn around and kick his counsel in the seat —~ I

but there ig the hysterical, uﬁgmhndﬁd cenduct of Manson.
God knows wha;: it's going to 4o to the jury. That is his
business. I have no fight with that, |

- But thers is the psychological disturbance, mental |

plea of not guilty and iz facing capital punishment, and I aonﬁ

out of his trial in court, bring him over here for harassment. |
I'm probably crudely stating it, but Manson is being harassed
and would be harassed by ma, for instance, saying, “Raise your

-
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I | right hand and be sworn,* and the clerk administers the oath,
2 | the defendant gets on the stand, and thén is interrogated with |
| the jury out of the courtroom, "Do you understand? You nead

dn AN

not testify respecting any matters that may incriminate you,*®

A

- and go on through the procedure. “Now, do. yoa want. to testify
6 | ox don't you?*
’ | Now, they take a statemant from Manson, who has
8 | yelled in court three times, "I'm guilty.® The judge has
9 | rafused it, The trial is proceeding 1n a criminal mattex. ‘
10 Hé's saying, “Yes, I'm saying I know what I'm doing. I want to
ir . A'plaad, guilty here.™
2] I say it can't be done properly. I say it is
13 | reversible error in this case. I say it would be -- of came.,i
14 1 the People can't'ippaal ~= it is reversible error. It -c:l.t‘h'n.i-... i
15 - you might say, would be reversible error or it would be a |
16 | blockage in some fashion to the 106 trial. It would be
i7" | jaopardy of every kind for the court to peimit it. It would
18 ‘ be a travesty on justice, and it would be, it would be -~ in
9| short, it would be a travesty of every kind to bring him over
20 | here to go through all of that type of formalism and chicanery|
2T ~ to arrive at a conclusion that is very svident to the court at’
22 | this time. ‘
i6a. 23
24
25
26 :
27 |

28. R
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-open court he wantg to ple;dmé‘i'xiﬁ:y;- anid that's it. Now, the

' fighting for his acquittal Do ymx want to discuss this case

free will, or where there is any psychological pressuve that is
| and admimsions are inadmissible,

' I don't think there is any question that if the people were

Row the court here :ln S_anchez goes on to say:
*The mlehna long been sa?.t‘lgd; wiiere the
defendant is subject to threats, violence, or
improper influences.*
Now, X don'‘t ;ay“anyb@y ig threnteﬁing him, I'm
not saying that, or théateni_ng to_be struck or hit, but “or
other influences® is._'tl}g}: heTl‘ig.m :%lﬁaﬁy said three timeés in

Judge has said "No.™ -H,_fif is ',b'rbughi:“rovaxi;xere ‘again and asked

in an entirely Bepatata.“"tri'ailf ;I;n&o’ipend'ani: of where he is

in open court and answer these. questions respecting what
c¢an and probably is 1ncriminat:ing matter. wha.t happened what
was done, what was said? Do you want to do that or not?"
Mter all of that background. '

" The court states:

*Whexe the defendant makes incriminating

statements :I.n such a cosrcive atao.ghon“ -

it defines that as the .gist of the situation -~ that if there
is a coercive amosphere or if there is any situation where

there is the qgquestion of the product of a rat:lonal mind and a

introduced in any f.asixion, why, it isn't a free and voluntary

confession within the meéaning of Miranda, and the statementa

That is the reason -- I'm giving you a detailed

statement., T thought Y made it rather clear this morning, but

1
1
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1 to perinit him to -testify w- 0OFf course, I1f he testified, if
. N ' the defendant is acquitted -- I put that ¥if," because it may _
s go the roverse way. I don't know. He may s.aY' *Ho, T didn't .
4 have anything to do with it. Grogan did it.” I don't kaow.
5 This is the hazard of the witness, That is neéither here nor i
p there, If Grogan would be acguitted, for instance, you still
; have a gituation where this court has, in effect, put him on
o the stand, permitted interrogation to go on, "Do you want to
9 tes‘f.itg?“: After he has already entered pleas of not gquilty
0 +o the very self-game offerse that hie is charged with in 106
. iu which Grgg‘an. is, pulled him ont of his trial and jury
12 there, ,b;oughi; him over heré to re-interrogate, _
13 T say. that iz an inconsistency that can't possibly|
| » be justified, in my mind, The background of it is shown by
. 15 { the propee:dj,ngs as of this time. You don't have to .go any
16 furthei .am} create a caranival and go ahead and ask him the
. same thing that is before the court.
s o - ' - I
19
20
21
2 |
23
24
25
26
@ 27
28
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. trial on the charge of murdar,

 again to you gentlemen. But I will renote any nxceptions you

 Honor hag spent a good deal of time in thinking about this
[A- matter and permitiing both counsel to know fully ymir thoughts
._i in the matter, I think in order to formalize this entire thing
&t this time I will at this time respectfully request that
| Charles Manson be removed from Department 106 at an appropriate

- Charles Manson may testify for the defendnnt.

2nd besides that I think it is highly dangerous.

"Highly dangercus to pull him out of another éourt, yhere:l;a- is
on trial defending himself for life, pulling him over kere for|.
reinterrogation. - g '

_ I say under the law I not only don't hifa the
right but ¥ th:lnlt it is reversible error to ai:tﬂpt to bx:.ing
him over hm ta ask him quastions that are answomd already.
Already answerad by the fact he has answered them. The pleas
of not guilty, the pleading is right ia. .'rh;} are in this
court now. They are befors me. He is a party defendant. .

The trial is severed. He is in the middle of his

And it is not only highly dangerous but I just
den't think the court has the right to. do it.

How, that is my feeling, I am just venturing that

have if you decide you want to call him,
MR. WEEDMAN: Well, your Ronor, I think inassuch as your

tine but during the courses of my cnont?: defense in order that

THE COURT: What do you expect to pm by his tui:iuony?
HR. WERDMAN: ¥Wall -~

nd -

THE COURT: In the nature of an oﬁaz ot px:oot?
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HR. WEEDMAN: May I answex that in just a moment, your

Honor.

THE: COURT: Yes, surely, A
. WEEDMAN: 2nd I at this time will state as Mr. .
Grogan's ai:torneg of record that Charles mmssm is a nacessary
and material witness. And I do mo statc undar penalty of 1

I perjury, if x may be peraitted £o do that oran.y at. this tie :

ruthe:: thnn baing SWorn, your Honor.

- ¥ have, your Honor, in response to your Honor's

~ 4uestion, I have probably spoken with Charles Manson together |
ISR

-w;-i:h my client, that is in joint conferences, together with

| Bruce Davis, together ~- going back even as far as joint
| conferences at which aven Susan Atkins was present. These
14|

are all a matter of record in the county fail,

And Charles Manson has discussed a great deal of
thig mgttér, cartainly by bits and pieces, but nonetheless ~i1.as 1
discussed the matter.. | |

While it is true that this was presumsbly and was

. indeed a joi;nf conference between clients and counsel and
1. therefore such matters are certainly privileged, nonetheless
21

I feel that despite the priviiege, that I can still properly
and ethically represent to tha court that he is indeed a

mterlal ﬂitneas in this case.

Ona thing I would l:l.ka to point out for the xacord,‘ '

yqu:: Honor, is that when Mr¥. Katx was permitted to introduce

on the theory of oonapiracy, the teastimony of Barbara Hoyt to

| the effect that Charles Manson told Danny De Carlo quote we w-= |
" in effect ~= "We killed Shorty. He was cut into nine pleces,

‘CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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. AR S o
| would be better for disposing of the body: I think that we

- having made that statexent.,
| that inasmuch as Mr, Manson is represented by counsel, that
.| I should ethically go beyond that in my statacent to the court.

., I think if My, Xanarsk were iue:e and My, Manson wers hers --

tastimony would go Ainteo matters with which the defendant

And then went on to ask Mr, Ds Carlo if lye or lims

are now cbligated to at least msake some attempt by way of
having Charles Manson as a witness t6 possibly deny that,

I say “possibly® bacause I don't feel at this time |

THE COURT: Well, it {s probably fair to say that your

Manson is charged in this coriminal indictment and also in which
ﬁhg co-defendant Mr., Grogan is charged, Would go into matters
of whit Grogan and Manson 4id or did not do respecting the
People's charge in which they are asking for convictions of

MR, WEEDMAN: There iz no doubt about that.

THE COURT: No question mbout.that. I am not trying to
pinpoint you or violate a confidence, but there is no guestion
about that, that that would have to come cut in your tut:l_.mbny.‘

MR, WEEDMAN3 That's zight, your Honor, |

THE COURT: Well, I don't fael ~~ I simply =~ Y will give
you pleanty of an offer of proof, I just don't feel that I
eithar have the right to gompel or to retake statements to
which he has already entered positive denials "I am not
guilty™.

He is on trial, That he is fighting to avoid

.. I3 -y

L
.o
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mavbe properly so, not arguing that -- a conviction and to

: bﬂng him over hers is a clear harassment, annoyance, interrup-

tion of the trial that he is properly being tried for the

~ charges.

To bring him over here in a ssparate and distinct

" court and attempt to interrogate him respecting wmatters that

go to his questions of guilt, to his connaction with the
conspiracy so-called in connéction with who killad Shorty Shea,|
"What aid vou do in the matter? what 4id you say?* fThose
all hava'to come out,

That is my fesling in the matter.

MR, WREDMAKZ Your Honor, T fsel that wa are under a
burden now to produce av:mmm which runs contrary to the
Paopla’s evidenca, Bear in mind that my c¢lient is in the
unfortunate position now of not being able to testify himgelf
with respect to conversations betwean -~ if any, betwesn
Barbara qut.,l Danny Des Carlo and Charles Manson.

You see, my client was not present. That was one

. of the dangexs of course of admitting -~ snd X am sure your

Honox recognizas it ~~ that was one of the dangers of admite

- ting into evidence Barbara Hoyt's testinony,

THE COURP: A great deal of that runs under the theory of
congpiracy. |

MR, WEEDMAN: I apprgciate that, your Honor,

THE COURT: That's r.tght.

MR, WEEDMAN: But;f.tiam to ma that my client will be
denied due p:ocesg of imr, clearly, I am not spesking about
Mr, Mnnam}-néw. ; j"ﬁ-" AL

+ N , 1 . ot 1
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THE COURT: N0, I umnrsr.ma o

'an, amnnm + I am talking about my client's rightd, and
T am; at least for the time baing, aatting aside Mr. Manson's
#ights, because I am not obligated at least as I sit heré now
£6 aven be concerned about Mr, Manson's rights., I am not a

-lm anforcement officer. T am not a prosacutor, hopefully.

| I am only here to represent one person, and that is Mr. Grogan.

R . ™ .. L -
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s = ] THE COURT: Right. T am in somewhat of a different

L

. 5 ’ sj.tuation becauac as a judg&:.t have to ses to the best of ny
ability that the law is fairly, impartially, and properly -
4 ": administered. My dutye\ is to enforce thée law as it is written |
s there on the booka. e -
6 MR. WEEDMAN: -Seems “ﬁd #e as what wa have here when
- Iz ask that ¥r. zmon.’he _ififbught here to tesi:ify, we have a
g | . conflict of rights. T think that -~ and I say this respe k-
9 fully «~- T thinf that youx iionox: ~w and T must say I adu:k::éz
10 | the =— ahd T mean this -Bi;néétely., your Honor -~ I admire

11 ': tix_e fervor that I feel in your remarks about protecting a man's

12 | basic righ't#»_

13 2nd Lorxd knows,.tizat is thé businaess that we are
.‘ - 14 | a1l in around here. .
5 THE COURT: Surely.
-_-16 MR, wﬁEDHAN But I, by the same token, must argue that

".1'7 I+ to deny us an opportunity of calli.ng Hr. Manson is to deny
‘ 18 | .my client's very substantial rights in this case, ;
19 | THE COURT: Well, you have got a point, I only feel that|
20° | the facts in this case come clearly within the Sanchez case
2L | which indicates if there I such a psychological, a disturbment
22 - | a coarcion that there hasn‘t heen -~ cannot be a waiver of |

23 | the rights.

24 -j MR. WEEDMAN: Well, your -anor -~ @RCuse¢ me,

25 THE COURT: Yes. Go ahead,

26 | MR. WEEDMAN: 'H;aii,,i't-‘: occurs to me, your Honor, that
. 27 | the dilemma could be .Bélvq; in this fashion. Your Honor may

%8 | simply rule that anything that Charles Manson ways here because

. -~
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he is under subpoena here, you see, and he hag to be here --
A THE COURT: Yes,..

MR, WEEDMAN: .-~ or at least he would he here pursuant
to. my just-made motion that he be here -- that anything that
he says here could not be nsed against him, you see, in his
other trial. |

THE COURT: Well, I wouldn*t attempt that.

MK, WEEDMAN: That would protect Mr. Manson and still
permit my c¢lient -~ '

' THE COURT: I don't know whether I could do that.

MR, WEEDMAN: I am not suggesting that he done except
as a way to angwer the courts cobjections.

THE COURT: Suppose Manson comes here, either the
defendant is - if he testifies to anything vital in this
case, he is going to testify against himself, unless he
obvigusly maintaina the position; "I am not guilty,” and goes
on the stand and says *I am not guilty.”

Then you have got three times -of yelling out in

jg .| -court there, "I am guilty.” You have got such a disturbed

, emotional mind that it is my opinion he can't properly waive

any rights if he wants to, .

MR, WEEDMAN: But I am concerned about the jury in our
casé becauge the jury is \_g‘oing to say, "Well, now, why didntt |
Hr. Weedman call Charies BEanson to deny having made those

~gtatemantas,™ vyou sea,

THE COURT: Well, I would simply say I could give
you a statement as a matter of law that I wouldn't hesitate

t6 give it as a matter of law. I have held that any {:esnt:imonj

= JCleloDrive.COMARCHIVES |
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1 _:' of Mr. Manson cannot be taken in this action under tha

2 constitution. N T ;:' ‘

3 I mean I WOuId give you a statement of law wi.t.hout
P arguing the magtar. | ) |
5 | - M, vEEPMAN: Well, X feel that thé jury should know

¢ | tnat we have moved -- '

’;7-., k| 0 'rmsz‘mmﬁnmw"— . Made an attempt.

3 L MR, WEEB&AN« ~ Hova&* fcmally for the production of
9 -_c“naries Hanson»as 4 defandant’a witness in this case, and tbat..
| 10 - that motion <- we had baen dem.ed that opportunity. In other |

“-I'l wa;_gls % want the jury to at léast understand that we have

12 | made _'?anv‘éffbnt' to produce him, you see.
13 ) THE COURT: Well, you might .'i::;a able to put it in this
|- v"fashioﬁ‘:. bafenﬁant has subpoensed G'h#ries Manson as a

15 witness :.n this s:ase. As a maii:ter of JlaW, the court has

16 .| réfused ana ordered that the subpodiia be stricken or xecalled

-17 4 And Clarles Manson is not to appear in this case.

RTRE ' Without getting into any argument one way or the

19 -other, A‘ll.they have to know is a mtfer ‘o_f law, That isg

- -20 'vail.,}.,,‘ f

21 ’ ﬂﬁt_ﬂﬁﬁbﬁmz Wel,‘,l;;.‘; of éo‘ur‘se .sugéés:t that really as
22 a kind -bf‘_argumentum- obsexvum becausa‘: — . | |
23 B T,ﬁE COURT: Well, I am not trying to deny you 'ahy _:j;lghtsz-‘ '

-y

24 but T think ‘i;ﬁat would be a iﬁiOPer statemant as a matter of

3 . MR, WEEBIM: I don't want to concede that is

26 - sufﬁicient o PR

Y o THE COIIR‘I’ 3 Itf‘ﬂiiq&t‘é;h&n&. You don'*t want to give up

%8 | any rights to which you afe entitled. You can mske a moxe
IR CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES'
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1 full satatement at a propex time, I only brought thisx up

. 2 | again bacause I made the point this morning, and I feel

3 | convinced in my mind that my indication of ruling is a proper

4 | ruling. | |

_-5~: : ‘ Aand T just don'‘t think that any admissions ox

6 |1 confesagions or acknowledgments or statements under oath of

7 |- Manson in his trial respecting his dealings, transactions,

8 ﬁhat. went on, what didn't go on, where he is a codefendant in |
7| this very casé, but before another judge, should be taken or |
10 | are admissible. That is my feeling in the matter,

U MR, WEEDMAN: If your Honor feels that Charles Manson
12 1 is ot competent to waive his right against self-incriminationi,
13_ | then I believe we should at least haw Charles Manson here

® 147 | go that he may be interrogated to that end, Otherwise, we

= are just making an assumption.

178 - 16 |

18.
,19_
20
21 et ettt mren | -
22 { '
23
24

26

._. 27

o8
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o

17o-1 . THE COURTs X don't know if I have to do that. You had
’ ' 2 | him already mspesking up: You have a plea of not guilty and a
8 | jury trisl in progress with pleas of not guilty, and he is en
| trial, Y¥You have got him jumping up in court thxee times saying)

*I am quilty of this offense.*

_ You have got him coming back and retracting it. I
' believe he xetracted it in the transoript of one of those
© casas,
MR, WEEDMAN: That is hearsay to our trial,
THE COURT: W¥ell, that is trus, If there is any question
- I can just bring the other transcript hare,
MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honox, Mr. Katx agress with me that it
would be reversible erzor to decliné to produce Charles Manson ‘_
as a defense witness in this case, |

. 5 THE COODRT: That is his opinion, and I respect his opinion
16 |

10
n
12
13

14

but I don't agres with it. I am not saying that disparagingly.
S I think it is dangerous to bring Manson in here |
1 nm! take testimony. I don't think I should properly do it, I

on't think I have the moral right., I may have the legal right
to send the sheriff over thers and grab him by the coat and

bring him hare, but the haza:dt and dangers of taking the man

18
19
20
21
? on trial for lifa and gos.:ig qvcr again and saying, “iisten,
“ : Mz, Manson, do gdu want, 1:0 tu’c.t:!y in this case? Anything you
say may bhe \gnmi ngaimt yoa. You are charged hars with murder,
-ovexr here in. 1,95 ’ but nqvarthnlus do you w;nt to testify in
. this cage?* SO R A
. “ I say that is fgamﬁioul. i It. is a carnival

28 o
atmouphere, The facts are hexe’ Bafore ‘the court, And I have

2

25

26

o L
= - - — ) ? i,
v -
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1
e
b

L
—
-

 got an adsquate showing to go on,

- consclenticis prosecutor,

| that te prohibit my client from being able to call Charles

 to everything would indicate and be the workings of an

MR, WREDMAN: Of course Mr, Katy is a wost capable and

THE COURT: No question he is conscientious,
MR, WEEDMAN: He agrees with me, and I with hin completely

Manson is such a danial of dus procesz that this case would
jnevitably be reversed on appeal, and I don’t want to induce
that kind of ervoy in this trial,

THE COURT: Well, I won't grant the request., This is ny
present feeling, I won't oxder Manson in here when he ls being
chargad, with his life at stake, and his not guilty plea, any
attempt to forsake his stgna of not guilty and start to testiily

izvational mind, He has already done lt, He could very well
get on he stand and say, “Yes, sure.™ -~ I don't know what he
would say hHut "Y am mixed up in that. We had a comspiracy. .

I told a lot of pecple I killed shorty shea. In fact I did
it. Grogan didn't do it," |

T don't know what in the world he could testify to.
But anything he testifies to i{n this case ix in ny opinion a
woercad ponfension, I don't care whether he says *All right,
I am willing to go there and tell the txuth.“

He can go further. He can say "I trisd 40 plead
guilty over in 106, They wouldn't do it, Now I got & chance
to plead quilty by thuq q;te-eimn and answers, Now is a
chanos foi:‘-:éq t.»b.f aﬁ_r:ﬁ:ﬁ;t I want to say, I want $o give a

detailed statement of evarything that took place upon these

',13",
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MR. WEEDMAN: But what 1f that tends to exonarate my
client? ‘ . T
| TBE CQIIRT.- Yr:m';e got questions that I don't know, You:
present bts.of queﬂtions 121 there., I don't know, I'm simply
taking t:he position, I thi:nk as outlined by the Suprema Court

that if .1 thinkﬂthat hia statements are the product of an

irrational mi‘nﬂ, there hasn‘ﬁt: been a free and voluntary

|- confession, the:.;iudée‘ shouldn't take it, and that is my feelw

ing in the mattér at this point.

- MR. WEEDMAN:z ‘-ﬂc'mlﬂ your Honor at least perhaps hear

“further - p&:haps deny it without prejudice to -~

THE COURT: YQB‘ I11 give you a final ruling., My mind

is open. But you are going to have to overcome the effact

of these decisions haxe..

MR. WPEDMAN: I think Mr. Xat® would Lika to be heard

furthex in this connection.

_ THE CODRT: T won't rule finally against you. I'1l hold|
my mind open on it. But I'm i;.elli.ng you how it impresses me, |
MR. WEEDMAN: For the record, if you are going té deny
it,” would you deny it now without prejudice to reopening?
THE COURT: Yes. XI'11 deny it now without prejudice.
| I would like to hava -~ I beétter couple it with
a statement ~-- T would liiie"té have more of a statemant,

because the law does give me, as the court, the right to ra-

'quest coungel to make an offer of proof or statement, parti-

| cularly in this kind of caisé;. of what they expect Manson will

-

MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, T am unfortunately bound with

-
-

-
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‘ respect to particulars, by a kind, at least, of attorney-

¢lient privilege, inasmuch as these joink conferences were
set up =

THE COURT: I'm not trying to force you.

MR. WEEDMAN: ~~ only with each attorney acting in ef-
fect as the agent of the other for purpotes of trial prepara~
tion, |

THE COURT: I could very well hold, although I don't

‘ { want to rest om a technicality, that a failure to divulge a
S bona fide or a proper offer of proof is sufficient ground for

the court to refuse the subpoenaing of the witness and
attempting to take the testimony.

You see, the testimony yourself that you expect
£ -#how tliere again shows the hazard of attenpting to get
Manson here, and very honestly so, bhecause you aré unakle to
éay *We expect Manson to testify sn-ar;d-»so..” Again, that is
all the more reason the court sheuld reject the proposed
tegtimony because of the hazayds that ate attandant upon
bringing him over,

Put I'm fully convinced of my basic proposition.

| But T think for pur own protection, because the appellate
‘court tould say the trial court shouldn -'t‘lfﬁéring him, anyway,

unless there is an offer of proof, that Manson will testify to

certain very vital matters and ’ﬁheigf iz an absence of auch a

t o3 .
-showing, Manson should n't be brought ovVer for that reason, if

for no other reason, ghnt i@ay' be a position, too, that could
: , R . ) T
be presented to an appellate court, a lack of showing of

materiality from your own statement. that n&"’?:son‘-'a te#timony

.
R4

I
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~ &

1.3 _?

"t.iona]. questions that are presented,

18

is material., Do you mee?

MR, WEEDMAK: I can only represent, as I have, under

_penalty of pexjury; :i:hni; he is a neceasary and material wite

néss in the case, and beyond that —- ’
THE CQURT: I711 give you a ruling, a denial; witnout -
prejudice to your renewal. - —
I will say, however, that I would couple the '_) :

ruling of denial, in addition to the basic reasons L si;at&d

also on the ground that thexe should 'be; m offer rather’ _than

-y ot t]
-

a conclusion. : , -~ SR
I understand the problens you aye preg%e‘ntc.;:i: -ﬁiﬁr .
I think the trial judge is entitled to an offer, "‘i"l:e expact - |
to prove from John Smith such~and-such,” sgo the judge can '
rule on the materiality, irrespective of the other congtitu-
I would attach that in my denjal. If it is made,
I would c¢onsider it. I do think that the basic objection, the|

basic grounds, constitutionally, that arige, are very

| germane to the subject, and unless I could be convinced to

“the contrary, I wounld feel they are very persuasive,

Let's go over to tomorrow, then, gentlemen.
9:30 in the morning, -
MR, WEEDMAN: Yes,
THE COURT: AXl right, Thank you wvery much.
MR, WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor,
(Adjournment taken to 9:30 a.n.,

Thursday, August 26, 1971.)
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